Public Document Pack

Bill Cullen MBA (ISM), BA(Hons) MRTPI
Chief Executive

Date: 03 April 2019
Hinckley & Bosworth
Borough Council

To: Members of the Audit Committee

Mr RB Roberts (Chairman) Mr DW MacDonald

Mrs R Camamile (Vice-Chairman) Mr BE Sutton

Mr DS Cope Miss DM Taylor

Mrs L Hodgkins Mr HG Williams

Mr MR Lay Ms AV Wright

Mr KWP Lynch

Copy to all other Members of the Council
(other recipients for information)
Dear member,

There will be a meeting of the AUDIT COMMITTEE in G10 - Hinckley Hub on THURSDAY, 11
APRIL 2019 at 6.30 pm and your attendance is required.

The agenda for the meeting is set out overleaf.

Yours sincerely

PrkQo

Rebecca Owen
Democratic Services Manager

Hinckley Hub « Rugby Road * Hinckley « Leicestershire « LE10 OFR
Telephone 01455 238141 « MDX No 716429 « Fax 01455 251172 « www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk




AUDIT COMMITTEE - 11 APRIL 2019

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 2)

To confirm the minutes of the previous meeting.

3. ADDITIONAL URGENT BUSINESS BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES

To be advised of any additional items of business which the Chairman decides by
reason of special circumstances shall be taken as matters of urgency at this meeting (to
be taken at the end of the agenda)

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive verbally from members any disclosures which they are required to make in
accordance with the Council’'s code of conduct or in pursuance of Section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992. This is in addition to the need for such
disclosure to be also given when the relevant matter is reached on the agenda.

5. QUESTIONS

To hear any questions received in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 12.

6. 2018-19 EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN (Pages 3 - 36)

Report of the external auditor.

7. HOUSING RENT DEBT RECOVERY INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT (Pages 37 - 50)

Internal audit report.

8. HOUSING REPAIRS INTERNAL AUDIT (Pages 51 - 62)

Internal audit report for housing repairs.

9. LEICS R&B PARTNERSHIP IA REPORT (Pages 63 - 84)

Leicestershire Revenues & Benefits Partnership internal audit report.

10. INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT (Pages 85 - 88)

Internal audit progress plan report.

11. NON-PO EXPENDITURE UPDATE APRIL 19 (Pages 89 - 92)

To provide feedback to Members on issues raised by our previous Internal Auditors
PWC.

12. ANY OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES HAVE TO BE
DEALT WITH AS MATTERS OF URGENCY

As announced under item 3 above.

Hinckley Hub « Rugby Road * Hinckley « Leicestershire « LE10 OFR
Telephone 01455 238141 « MDX No 716429 « Fax 01455 251172 « www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk




Agenda Item 2

HINCKLEY AND BOSWORTH BOROUGH COUNCIL

AUDIT COMMITTEE

10 JANUARY 2019 AT 6.30 PM

PRESENT: - Chairman

Mr DS Cope, Mrs L Hodgkins, Mr DW MacDonald, Mr BE Sutton and Miss DM Taylor
Members in attendance: Councillors

Officers in attendance: Julie Kenny, Rebecca Owen and Ashley Wilson

334  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN FOR THIS MEETING ONLY

In the absence of the chairman and vice-chairman, it was moved by Councillor
MacDonald, seconded by Councillor Taylor and

RESOLVED - Councillor Sutton take the chair for this meeting only.

335 APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Camamile, Lynch,
Roberts and Williams.

336 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

It was moved by Councillor Hodgkins, seconded by Councillor MacDonald and

RESOLVED - the minutes of the meeting held on 22 November 2018 be
confirmed and signed by the chairman.

337 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No interests were declared at this stage.

338 INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT

The internal auditor presented a report which updated on progress against the 2018/19
internal audit plan. An amendment to the document was noted that, on page 70 of the
agenda in relation to final reports issued, “risk management” should read “sundry debt”.

339 INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT: ELECTORAL REGISTER

The internal auditor presented the electoral register internal audit report and drew
attention to two low risk recommendations and giving significant assurance.

340 INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT: GENERAL DATA PROTECTION REGULATION (GDPR)

The internal auditor presented the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) review. It
was noted that a medium level risk in relation to the information asset register had been
raised but that work to address this was already underway. Actions in relation to the low
risk recommendations and improvement points was also progressing. In response to a
question about members’ involvement in GDPR, it was noted that training had taken
place for members and that moving onto Office 365 had also improved data security.

Page 1



341

342

INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT: SUNDRY DEBT RECOVERY

The committee received the sundry debt recovery internal audit report. The medium risk
recommendation in relation to the number of debts that were older than one year and
some were older than five years. It was suggested that this information should be clearly
reported so that relevant managers could take action in relation to recovering debts. It
was explained that homelessness bonds were not expected to be recovered but
suggested that this should be clearly reported. The level of individual debts was
discussed and it was noted that industrial units had some older debts that perhaps
should be written off to tidy up the position and that this was being worked on.

INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT: FINANCIAL SYSTEMS QUARTER 3

The financial systems internal audit report for quarter 3 was presented to members.
Significant assurance was provided and some required improvements were recognised
in relation to budget monitoring information and disaster recovery plan.

(The Meeting closed at 6.50 pm)

CHAIRMAN

Page 2



¢ abey

P

Hinckley & Bosworth

Borough Council
Audit planning report
Year ended 31 March 2019

March 2019




Wty ye

25 March 2019

Members of the Audit Committee
Hinckley & Bosworth District Council
Hinckley Hub

Rugby Road

Hinckley

LE10 OFR

Dear Members
Audit planning report

We are pleased to attach our Audit Plan which sets out how we intend to carry out our responsibilities as your auditor. Its purpose is to provide
the Audit Committee with a basis to review our proposed audit approach and scope for the 2018/19 audit in accordance with the requirements of
the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014, the National Audit Office's 2015 Code of Audit Practice, the Statement of Responsibilities issued by
Public Sector Audit Appointments (PSAA) Ltd, auditing standards and other professional requirements. It is also to ensure that our audit is
aligned with the Committee's service expectations.

This plan summarises our initial assessment of the key risks driving the development of an effective audit for the Council, and outlines our
planned audit strategy in response to those risks.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Audit Committee and management, and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

We welcome the opportunity to discuss this report with you on 11 April 2019 as well as understand whether there are other matters which you
consider may influence our audit.

Yours faithfully

Maria Grindley
For and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP

Yy "y J |




Contents

Overview of our Audit risks Value for Audit Scope of our
O 1 2018/19 audit 02 O Money Risks O materiality 05 audit

—_————————n
—_m—Em—mmEmEmEmEEmEEA
e ¥

'd - 'd
1 1 1
1 1 1
1 1 1
1 1 1
1 1 1
1 1 1
1 1 1
1 1 1
t 0 t

06 Audit team 07 Audit

timeline

Public Sector Audit Appointments Ltd (PSAA) issued the “Statement of responsibilities of auditors and audited bodies". It is available from the PSAA website (https://www.psaa.co.uk/audit-
quality/statement-of-responsibilities/ ).The Statement of responsibilities serves as the formal terms of engagement between appointed auditors and audited bodies. It summarises where the different
responsibilities of auditors and audited bodies begin and end, and what is to be expected of the audited body in certain areas.

The “Terms of Appointment and further guidance (updated April 2018)" issued by the PSAA sets out additional requirements that auditors must comply with, over and above those set out in the National
Audit Office Code of Audit Practice (the Code) and in legislation, and covers matters of practice and procedure which are of a recurring nature.

This report is made solely to the Audit Committee and management of Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council in accordance with the statement of responsibilities. Our work has been undertaken so that we
might state to the Audit Committee, and management of Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council those matters we are required to state to them in this report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Audit Committee, and management of Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council for this report or for the opinions we have
formed. It should not be provided to any third-party without our prior written consent.



https://www.psaa.co.uk/audit-quality/statement-of-responsibilities/

i
S




é?‘ Overview of our 2018/19 audit strategy

The following ‘dashboard’ summarises the significant accounting and auditing matters outlined in this report. It seeks to provide the Audit Committee with
an overview of our initial risk identification for the upcoming audit and any changes in risks identified in the current year.

Audit risks and areas of focus

Misstatements due to fraud or error

Incorrect capitalisation of revenue
expenditure

) abed

Valuation of Land and Buildings

Pension Liability Valuation

Implementation of new accounting
standards

Fraud risk No change in risk or
focus

Fraud risk Change in focus

Inherent risk No change in risk or
focus

Inherent risk No change in risk or
focus

Inherent risk New area of focus

As identified in ISA 240, management is in a unique position to perpetrate fraud
because of its ability to manipulate accounting records directly or indirectly and
prepare fraudulent financial statements by overriding controls that would
otherwise appear to be operating effectively.

Under ISA 240 there is a presumed risk that revenue may be misstated due to
improper revenue recognition. In the public sector, this requirement is modified
by Practice Note 10 issued by the Financial Reporting Council, which states that
auditors should also consider the risk that material misstatements may occur by
the manipulation of revenue or expenditure recognition. We have assessed the
risk as manifesting principally arising in the arrangements to ensure that capital
expenditure are reasonable and correctly accounted for and therefore we will
complete work to get assurance on year end revenue and capital expenditure.

The fair value of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) represent significant
balances in the Council's accounts and are subject to valuation changes,
impairment reviews and depreciation charges. Management is required to make
material judgemental inputs and apply estimation techniques to calculate the
year-end balances recorded in the balance sheet.

The Council’s pension fund deficit is a material estimated balance. At 31 March
2018 this totalled £34 million. Accounting for this scheme involves significant
estimation and judgement and therefore management engages an actuary to
undertake the calculations on their behalf. ISAs (UK and Ireland) 500 and 540
require us to undertake procedures on the use of management experts and the
assumptions underlying fair value estimates.

This is the first year of implementation of IFRS 9 and 15 and whilst we are not
anticipating significant changes we will need to see the Council’s assessment of
the impact and review any subsequent accounting entries and disclosures in the
accounts.



gﬁl Overview of our 2018/19 audit strategy

This Audit Plan covers the work that we plan to perform to provide you with:

= Qur audit opinion on whether the financial statements of Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council give a true and fair view of the financial position as at 31 March
2019 and of the income and expenditure for the year then ended; and

= Qur conclusion on the Council’'s arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness.

We will also review and report to the National Audit Office (NAO), to the extent and in the form required by them, on the Council’'s Whole of Government Accounts
return.

Our audit will also include the mandatory procedures that we are required to perform in accordance with applicable laws and auditing standards.
When planning the audit we take into account several key inputs:

“© Strategic, operational and financial risks relevant to the financial statements;
Q@ Dpevelopments in financial reporting and auditing standards;
The quality of systems and processes;
fore) Changes in the business and regulatory environment; and,
= Management'’s views on all of the above.

By considering these inputs, our audit is focused on the areas that matter and our feedback is more likely to be relevant to the Council.

Materiality

Materiality has been set at £1,047k which represents 2% of the prior years gross expenditure on provision of services.
Planning
materiality

£1,047k

Performance materiality has been set at £785k, which represents 75% of materiality.
Performance

materiality

£785k

We will report all uncorrected misstatements relating to the primary statements comprehensive income
Audit and expenditure statement, balance sheet, movement in reserves statement, cash flow statement,
differences housing revenue account, and collection fund greater than £52k. Other misstatements identified will be
£ Zk communicated to the extent that they merit the attention of the Audit Committee.
5



o Audit risks




Zfa Audit risks

Our response to significant risks

We have set out the significant risks (including fraud risks denoted by*) identified for the current year audit along with the rationale and expected audit approach.
The risks identified below may change to reflect any significant findings or subsequent issues we identify during the audit.

What is the risk? What will we do?

Misstatements due to

fraud or error* As identified in ISA 240, management is in a » Inquire of management about risks of fraud and the controls put in
unique position to perpetrate fraud because of place to address those risks;
its ability to manipulate accounting records » Understand the oversight given by those charged with governance of

financial statements by overriding controls that

. . » Consider of the effectiveness of management’s controls designed to
would otherwise appear to be operating

address the risk of fraud.

effectively.
Perform mandatory procedures regardless of specifically identified fraud
Q-? We identify and respond to this risk on every risks, including:
«Q et EMEECIEmE. » Testing the appropriateness of journal entries recorded in the general
(L ledger and other adjustments made in the preparation of the financial
Financial statement impact statements:
isstatements that occur in » Assessing accounting estimates for evidence of management bias; and
relation to the risk of fraud due to » Evaluating the business rationale for significant unusual transactions.
management override could affect
a number of areas of the financial We will utilise our data analytics capabilities to assist with our work,
statements. including carrying out testing on the income and expenditure accounts and

journal entry testing.



Z@ Audit risks

Our response to significant risks (continued)

. . What is the risk? What will we do?
Incorrect capitalisation of

revenue expenditure*

o
Q
(

Financial statement impact

IAisstatements that occur in
relation to this risk may impact the
following significant accounts:

PPE Additions - Valuation

CIES Net Cost of Services - Other
Expenditure - Completeness

The financial statements as a whole are not
free of material misstatements whether caused
by fraud or error.

As identified in ISA (UK) 240, management is
in a unique position to perpetrate fraud
because of its ability to manipulate accounting
records directly or indirectly and prepare
fraudulent financial statements by overriding
controls that otherwise appear to be operating
effectively. We identify and respond to this
fraud risk on every audit engagement.

This could be materialize as a result of either
capitalising expenditure on revenue items or
revenue items being incorrectly identified as
Revenue expenditure funded from capital
under statute, thus funded from capital

>

Ensure that capitalised expenditure meets the criteria for this
treatment;

Substantively test expenditure classed as REFCUS, ensuring that it
meets the criteria for this treatment

Review accounting policies, identifying whether consistent with prior
year and the code of practice;



Z@ Audit risks

Other areas of audit focus

We have identified other areas of the audit, that have not been classified as significant risks, but are still important when considering the risks of material
misstatement to the financial statements and disclosures and therefore may be key audit matters we will include in our audit report.

What is the risk/area of focus? What will we do?
Valuation of Land and Buildings We will:
The fair value of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) represent » Consider the work performed by the Council’s valuers, including the adequacy of the

significant balances in the Council's accounts and are subject to valuation
changes, impairment reviews and depreciation charges. Management is
required to make material judgemental inputs and apply estimation >
techniques to calculate the year-end balances recorded in the balance
JDeet.

Q

scope of the work performed, their professional capabilities and the results of their
work;

Consider the annual cycle of valuations to ensure that assets have been valued within
a 5 year rolling programme as required by the Code for PPE;

Review assets not subject to valuation in 2018/19 to confirm that the remaining

L% asset base is not materially misstated;
= » Sample testing key asset information used by the valuers in performing their
N valuation (e.qg. floor plans to support valuations based on price per square metre);
» We will also consider if there are any specific changes to assets that have occurred
and that these have been communicated to the valuer;
» Consider changes to useful economic lives as a result of the most recent valuation;
and
» Test accounting entries have been correctly processed in the financial statements
Pension Liability Valuation We will:

The Local Authority Accounting Code of Practice and IAS19 require the >
Council to make extensive disclosures within its financial statements
regarding its membership of the Local Government Pension Scheme
administered by Leicestershire County Council. >
The Council's pension fund deficit is a material estimated balance and the
Code requires that this liability be disclosed on the Council’'s balance
sheet. At 31 March 2018 this totalled £34 million.

The information disclosed is based on the IAS 19 report issued to the
Council by the actuary to the County Council.

Accounting for this scheme involves significant estimation and judgement
and therefore management engages an actuary to undertake the
calculations on their behalf. ISAs (UK and Ireland) 500 and 540 require us
to undertake procedures on the use of management experts and the
assumptions underlying fair value estimates.

Liaise with the auditors of Leicestershire County Council Pension Fund, to obtain
assurances over the information supplied to the actuary in relation to Hinckley &
Bosworth Borough Council;

Assess the work of the Pension Fund actuary (Hymans Robertson) including the
assumptions they have used by relying on the work of PWC - Consulting Actuaries
commissioned by Public Sector Auditor Appointments for all Local Government
sector auditors, and considering any relevant reviews by the EY actuarial team; and

Review and test the accounting entries and disclosures made within the Council’'s
financial statements in relation to IAS19



Z@ Audit risks

Other areas of audit focus

We have identified other areas of the audit, that have not been classified as significant risks, but are still important when considering the risks of material
misstatement to the financial statements and disclosures and therefore may be key audit matters we will include in our audit report.

What is the risk/area of focus?

What will we do?

IFRS 9 financial instruments

This new accounting standard is applicable for local authority accounts
from the 2018/19 financial year and will change:

> How financial assets are classified and measured;
> How the impairment of financial assets are calculated; and
> The disclosure requirements for financial assets.

“Where are transitional arrangements within the standard; and the
018/19 Cipfa Code of practice on local authority accounting provides
yuidance on the application of IFRS 9. However, until the Guidance Notes
pare issued and any statutory overrides are confirmed there remains

Gome uncertainty on the accounting treatment.

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

This new accounting standard is applicable for local authority accounts
from the 2018/19 financial year.

The key requirements of the standard cover the identification of
performance obligations under customer contracts and the linking of
income to the meeting of those performance obligations.

The 2018/19 Cipfa Code of practice on local authority accounting
provides guidance on the application of IFRS 15 and includes a useful
flow diagram and commentary on the main sources of LG revenue and
how they should be recognised.

The impact on local authority accounting is likely to be limited as large
revenue streams like council tax, non domestic rates and government
grants will be outside the scope of IFRS 15. However where that
standard is relevant, the recognition of revenue will change and new
disclosure requirements introduced.

We

>

We

will:

Assess the authority's implementation arrangements that should include an impact
assessment paper setting out the application of the new standard, transitional
adjustments and planned accounting for 2018/19;

Consider the classification and valuation of financial instrument assets;

Review new expected credit loss model impairment calculations for assets; and

Check additional disclosure requirements.

will:

Assess the authority’s implementation arrangements that should include an impact
assessment paper setting out the application of the new standard, transitional
adjustments and planned accounting for 2018/19.

Consider application to the authority's revenue streams, and where the standard is
relevant test to ensure revenue is recognised when (or as) it satisfies a performance
obligation; and

Check additional disclosure requirements.

il



3

Ok Value for Money Risks

' -

< ey ¢ [r—




E@ Value for Money

Background

We are required to consider whether the Council has put in place ‘proper arrangements’ to secure economy,
efficiency and effectiveness on its use of resources. This is known as our value for money conclusion.

For 2018/19 this is based on the overall evaluation criterion:

“In all significant respects, the audited body had proper arrangements to ensure it took properly informed
decisions and deployed resources to achieve planned and sustainable outcomes for taxpayers and local people”

Informed
Proper arrangements are defined by statutory guidance issued by the National Audit Office. They comprise decision making
your arrangements to:

Take informed decisions;
Deploy resources in a sustainable manner; and
Work with partners and other third parties.

B

Q

‘aw considering your proper arrangements, we will draw on the requirements of the CIPFA/SOLACE framework
Idor local government to ensure that our assessment is made against a framework that you are already required Proper arrangements for
&9 have in place and to report on through documents such as your annual governance statement. securing value for money
We are only required to determine whether there are any risks that we consider significant, which the Code of
Audit Practice defines as: Sustainable Working with
resource partners qnd

“A matter is significant if, in the auditor's professional view, it is reasonable to conclude that the matter would CEEC Ui [pEinftes

be of interest to the audited body or the wider public”

Our risk assessment supports the planning of sufficient work to enable us to deliver a safe conclusion on
arrangements to secure value for money and enables us to determine the nature and extent of further work
that may be required. If we do not identify any significant risks there is no requirement to carry out further
work.

Our risk assessment has therefore considered both the potential financial impact of the issues we have
identified, and also the likelihood that the issue will be of interest to local taxpayers, the Government and other
stakeholders. This has resulted in the identification of the significant risk noted on the following page which we
view as relevant to our value for money conclusion.

13



Value for Money

o]

<

alue for Money Risks

What is the significant value for money risk?

What arrangements does the
risk affect?

What will we do?

The Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) for
the period 2019/20 to 2023/24, shows that there is a
gap between funding and expenditure. The MTFS shows
that the Council will need to use reserves to meet its
planned expenditure

This therefore presents a significant risk to our Value
FoegMoney conclusion in terms of ‘sustainable resource
d@loyment - Planning finances effectively to support

tBe= sustainable delivery of strategic priorities and
mﬂntain statutory functions'.

(o))

Sustainable Resource We will:

Deployment:
Planning finances effectively to >
support the sustainable delivery
of strategic priorities and
maintain statutory functions

Monitor the financial position for 2018/19, including delivery of
savings;

Review the arrangements that the Council has put in place for
identifying medium term savings requirement and development of
its Efficiency plan / MTFS;

Obtain supporting information in respect of the key savings
projection; and

Evaluate the impact of any audit findings on the reported financial
position.

14






%|E Audit materiality
Materiality

Materiality

For planning purposes, materiality for 2018/19 has been set at £1,047k. This
represents 2% of the Council’s prior year gross expenditure on provision of services. It
will be reassessed throughout the audit process. It is set at 2% as this is a public entity
which operates in an environment where profit is not a motive. It is a mature entity
and is subject to a high level of control over how it operates (from Central
Government).

o
Q
(@)
(D Gross expenditure
[—=on provision of services Performance
OO£ 52 4 materiality

-4 £ 785k

Planning Audit

materiality differences

£1,047k £52k

We request that the Audit Committee confirm its understanding of, and agreement to,
these materiality and reporting levels.

Key definitions

Planning materiality - the amount over which we anticipate misstatements
would influence the economic decisions of a user of the financial
statements.

Performance materiality - the amount we use to determine the extent of
our audit procedures. We have set performance materiality at £785k which
represents 75% of planning materiality.

Audit difference threshold - we propose that misstatements identified
below this threshold are deemed clearly trivial. We will report to you all
uncorrected misstatements over this amount relating to the comprehensive
income and expenditure statement, balance sheet, housing revenue account
and collection fund that have an effect on income or that relate to other
comprehensive income.

Other uncorrected misstatements, such as reclassifications and
misstatements in the cashflow statement and movement in reserves
statement or disclosures, and corrected misstatements will be
communicated to the extent that they merit the attention of the Audit
Committee, or are important from a qualitative perspective.

Specific materiality - We have set a materiality of £1k for remuneration
disclosures, related party transactions, members’ allowances and exit
packages which reflects our understanding that an amount less than our
materiality would influence the economic decisions of users of the financial
statements in relation to this.

16



" 05 Scope of our audit




& Scope of our audit
Our Audit Process and Strategy

Objective and Scope of our Audit scoping

Under the Code of Audit Practice our principal objectives are to review and report on the Council's financial statements and arrangements for securing economy,
efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources to the extent required by the relevant legislation and the requirements of the Code.

We issue an audit report that covers:
1. Financial statement audit
Our objective is to form an opinion on the financial statements under International Standards on Auditing (UK).

e also perform other procedures as required by auditing, ethical and independence standards, the Code and other regulations. We outline below the procedures we

awill undertake during the course of our audit.
Q

cBrocedures required by standards

NI Addressing the risk of fraud and error;

= Significant disclosures included in the financial statements;

« Entity-wide controls;

* Reading other information contained in the financial statements and reporting whether it is inconsistent with our understanding and the financial statements; and

* Auditor independence.

Procedures required by the Code

* Reviewing, and reporting on as appropriate, other information published with the financial statements, including the Annual Governance Statement; and
* Reviewing and reporting on the Whole of Government Accounts return, in line with the instructions issued by the NAO

2. Arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness (value for money)

We are required to consider whether the Council has put in place ‘proper arrangements’ to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness on its use of resources.

18



& Scope of our audit
Our Audit Process and Strategy (continued)

Audit Process Overview

Our audit involves:
» Identifying and understanding the key processes and internal controls; and

» Substantive tests of detail of transactions and amounts.

For 2018/19 we plan to follow a substantive approach to the audit as we have concluded this is the most efficient way to obtain the level of audit assurance required
to conclude that the financial statements are not materially misstated.

Bnalytics:

QVe will use our computer-based analytics tools to enable us to capture whole populations of your financial data, in particular journal entries. These tools:
Help identify specific exceptions and anomalies which can then be subject to more traditional substantive audit tests; and
Ry Give greater likelihood of identifying errors than random sampling techniques.
Fe will report the findings from our process and analytics work, including any significant weaknesses or inefficiencies identified and recommendations for
improvement, to management and the Audit Committee.

Internal audit:
We will reqularly meet with the Head of Internal Audit, and review internal audit plans and the results of their work. We will reflect the findings from these reports,

together with reports from any other work completed in the year, in our detailed audit plan, where they raise issues that could have an impact on the financial
statements.

19






&3 Audit team

The engagement team is led by Maria Grindley, who has significant experience of Local Government audit engagements. Maria is supported by Gary Morris who is
responsible for the day-to-day direction of audit work and is the key point of contact for the Head of Finance.

Audit team changes

Key changes to our team.

Associate Partner:
Maria Grindley

Manager:
Gary Morris

Wse of specialists

\Men auditing key judgements, we are often required to rely on the input and advice provided by specialists who have qualifications and expertise not possessed by the
ddde audit team. The areas where either EY or third party specialists provide input for the current year audit are:

Specialists

Valuation of Land and Buildings EY Valuations team

Pensions disclosure EY Actuaries

In accordance with Auditing Standards, we will evaluate each specialist’s professional competence and objectivity, considering their qualifications, experience and
available resources, together with the independence of the individuals performing the work.

We also consider the work performed by the specialist in light of our knowledge of the Council’s business and processes and our assessment of audit risk in the particular
area. For example, we would typically perform the following procedures:

» Analyse source data and make inquiries as to the procedures used by the specialist to establish whether the source data is relevant and reliable;
» Assess the reasonableness of the assumptions and methods used;
» Consider the appropriateness of the timing of when the specialist carried out the work; and

» Assess whether the substance of the specialist’s findings are properly reflected in the financial statements.

21



FATT




% Audit timeline
Timetable of communication and deliverables

Below is a timetable showing the key stages of the audit and the deliverables we have agreed to provide to you through the audit cycle in 2018/19.

From time to time matters may arise that require immediate communication with the Audit Committee and we will discuss them with the Audit Committee Chair as
appropriate. We will also provide updates on corporate governance and regulatory matters as necessary.

Audit phase Timetable Audit Committee timetable Deliverables

Planning: = December

Risk assessment and setting of scopes.

g Walkthrough of key systems and March
g processes.

M Interim audit testing

EPresentation of Audit Plan April April 2019 Audit Planning Report
Year end audit June
Audit Completion procedures July July 2019 Audit Results Report
Audit opinions and completion certificates
Conclusion of reporting September 2019 Annual Audit Letter
Housing benefit Subsidy claim August / September

Reporting on certification work January 2020 Annual Certification Report

23






@ Independence
Introduction

The FRC Ethical Standard and ISA (UK) 260 "Communication of audit matters with those charged with governance”, requires us to communicate with you on a timely basis
on all significant facts and matters that bear upon our integrity, objectivity and independence. The Ethical Standard, as revised in June 2016, requires that we
communicate formally both at the planning stage and at the conclusion of the audit, as well as during the course of the audit if appropriate. The aim of these
communications is to ensure full and fair disclosure by us to those charged with your governance on matters in which you have an interest.

Required communications

Final stage

Planning stage

» The principal threats, if any, to objectivity and
independence identified by Ernst & Young (EY)
including consideration of all relationships between
you, your affiliates and directors and us;

The safeguards adopted and the reasons why they
are considered to be effective, including any
Engagement Quality review;

The overall assessment of threats and safeguards;
Information about the general policies and process

v )z obed

Where EY has determined it is appropriate to apply
more restrictive independence rules than permitted
under the Ethical Standard

within EY to maintain objectivity and independence.

>

>

In order for you to assess the integrity, objectivity and independence of the firm and each covered person,
we are required to provide a written disclosure of relationships (including the provision of non-audit
services) that may bear on our integrity, objectivity and independence. This is required to have regard to
relationships with the entity, its directors and senior management, its affiliates, and its connected parties
and the threats to integrity or objectivity, including those that could compromise independence that these
create. We are also required to disclose any safequards that we have put in place and why they address
such threats, together with any other information necessary to enable our objectivity and independence to
be assessed;

Details of non-audit services provided and the fees charged in relation thereto;

Written confirmation that the firm and each covered person is independent and, if applicable, that any
non-EY firms used in the group audit or external experts used have confirmed their independence to us;

Written confirmation that all covered persons are independent;

Details of any inconsistencies between FRC Ethical Standard and your policy for the supply of non-audit
services by EY and any apparent breach of that policy;

Details of any contingent fee arrangements for non-audit services provided by us or our network firms;
and

An opportunity to discuss auditor independence issues.

In addition, during the course of the audit, we are required to communicate with you whenever any significant judgements are made about threats to objectivity and
independence and the appropriateness of safequards put in place, for example, when accepting an engagement to provide non-audit services.

We also provide information on any contingent fee arrangements, the amounts of any future services that have been contracted, and details of any written proposal to

provide non-audit services that has been submitted;

We ensure that the total amount of fees that EY and our network firms have charged to you and your affiliates for the provision of services during the reporting period,

analysed in appropriate categories, are disclosed.

25



@ Independence
Relationships, services and related threats and safequards

We highlight the following significant facts and matters that may be reasonably considered to bear upon our objectivity and independence, including the principal threats,
if any. We have adopted the safeguards noted below to mitigate these threats along with the reasons why they are considered to be effective. However we will only
perform non -audit services if the service has been pre-approved in accordance with your policy.

Overall Assessment

Overall, we consider that the safequards that have been adopted appropriately mitigate the principal threats identified and we therefore confirm that EY is independent
and the objectivity and independence of Maria Grindley, your audit engagement partner and the audit engagement team have not been compromised.

Self interest threats

A self interest threat arises when EY has financial or other interests in the Council. Examples include where we receive significant fees in respect of non-audit services;
where we need to recover long outstanding fees; or where we enter into a business relationship with you. At the time of writing, there are no long outstanding fees.

@ believe that it is appropriate for us to undertake permissible non-audit services and we will comply with the policies that you have approved.

g)ne of the services are prohibited under the Financial Reporting Council's Ethical Standard or the National Audit Office's Auditor Guidance Note O1 and you have no
Dlicy on pre-approval. The ratio of non audit fees to audits fees is not permitted to exceed 70%.

the time of writing, the current ratio of non-audit fees to audit fees is approximately 41%. All fees are set out in Appendix A.
The only non-audit fees relate to Certification of the Housing Benefit Subsidy Claim and Housing Pooling Claim.

A self interest threat may also arise if members of our audit engagement team have objectives or are rewarded in relation to sales of non-audit services to you. We
confirm that no member of our audit engagement team, including those from other service lines, has objectives or is rewarded in relation to sales to you, in compliance
with Ethical Standard part 4. There are no other self interest threats at the date of this report.

Self review threats

Self review threats arise when the results of a non-audit service performed by EY or others within the EY network are reflected in the amounts included or disclosed in
the financial statements.

There are no self review threats at the date of this report.

Management threats

Partners and employees of EY are prohibited from taking decisions on behalf of management of the Council. Management threats may also arise during the provision of
a non-audit service in relation to which management is required to make judgements or decision based on that work.

There are no management threats at the date of this report.



@ Independence
Relationships, services and related threats and safequards

Other threats

Other threats, such as advocacy, familiarity or intimidation, may arise.
There are no other threats at the date of this report.

@ther communications
(@]

EY Transparency Report 2018

Thst & Young (EY) has policies and procedures that instil professional values as part of firm culture and ensure that the highest standards of objectivity, independence
and integrity are maintained.

Details of the key policies and processes in place within EY for maintaining objectivity and independence can be found in our annual Transparency Report which the firm
is required to publish by law. The most recent version of this Report is for the year ended 1 July 2018 and can be found here:

http://www.ey.com/uk/en/about-us/ey-uk-transparency-report-2018

27


http://www.ey.com/uk/en/about-us/ey-uk-transparency-report-2017

0l°B Appendices

4




=, Appendix A
Fees

Public Sector Audit Appointments Ltd (PSAA) has published the fee scale for the audit of the 2018/19 accounts of opted-in principal local government and police bodies.

This is defined as the fee required by auditors to meet statutory responsibilities under the Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 in accordance with the requirements
of the Code of Audit Practice and supporting guidance published by the National Audit Office, the financial reporting requirements set out in the Code of Practice on
Local Authority Accounting published by CIPFA/LASAAC, and the professional standards applicable to auditors’ work.

Planned fee Final Fee
2018/19 2017/18
N T

Tygjal Fee - Code work 38,046
&tal audit 38,046
I—clcgusing Benefits Subsidy Claim 13,613
d3bital Pooling Claim 2,000
Total other non-audit services 15,613
Total fees 53,659

All fees exclude VAT

*Final Fee TBC

49,410
49,410

14,850*
2,000

16,850
66,260

The agreed fee presented is based on the following assumptions:

» Officers meeting the agreed timetable of deliverables;

» Our accounts opinion and value for money conclusion being
unqgualified;

» Appropriate quality of documentation is provided by the Council; and

» The Council has an effective control environment.

If any of the above assumptions prove to be unfounded, we will seek a
variation to the agreed fee. This will be discussed with the Council in
advance.

Fees for the auditor’s consideration of correspondence from the public
and formal objections will be charged in addition to the scale fee.

29



=, Appendix B
Required communications with the Audit Committee

We have detailed the communications that we must provide to the Audit Committee.

Our Reporting to you

Required communications |i What is reported? v When and where
Terms of engagement Confirmation by the Audit Committee of acceptance of terms of engagement as written in The statement of responsibilities serves as the
the engagement letter signed by both parties. formal terms of engagement between the
PSAA's appointed auditors and audited bodies.
Our responsibilities Reminder of our responsibilities as set out in the engagement letter The statement of responsibilities serves as the

formal terms of engagement between the
PSAA's appointed auditors and audited bodies.

P@nning and audit Communication of the planned scope and timing of the audit, any limitations and the Audit planning report
@proach significant risks identified. April 2019
@ When communicating key audit matters this includes the most significant risks of material
w misstatement (whether or not due to fraud) including those that have the greatest effect on
N the overall audit strategy, the allocation of resources in the audit and directing the efforts of
the engagement team
Significant findings from » Our view about the significant qualitative aspects of accounting practices including Audit results report
the audit accounting policies, accounting estimates and financial statement disclosures July 2019

» Significant difficulties, if any, encountered during the audit
» Significant matters, if any, arising from the audit that were discussed with management
» Written representations that we are seeking
» Expected modifications to the audit report
» Other matters if any, significant to the oversight of the financial reporting process
Going concern Events or conditions identified that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to Audit results report
continue as a going concern, including: July 2019
» Whether the events or conditions constitute a material uncertainty

» Whether the use of the going concern assumption is appropriate in the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements

» The adequacy of related disclosures in the financial statements

30



=, Appendix B
Required communications with the Audit Committee (continued)

Our Reporting to you

Required communications |i What is reported? 9 When and where

Misstatements

e abgy

Related parties

Independence

» Uncorrected misstatements and their effect on our audit opinion, unless prohibited by Audit results report
law or regulation July 2019

» The effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods
» Arequest that any uncorrected misstatement be corrected

» Corrected misstatements that are significant

» Material misstatements corrected by management

» Enquiries of the Audit Committee to determine whether they have knowledge of any Audit results report
actual, suspected or alleged fraud affecting the entity July 2019

» Any fraud that we have identified or information we have obtained that indicates that a
fraud may exist

» Adiscussion of any other matters related to fraud

» Significant matters arising during the audit in connection with the entity’s related parties Audit results report
including, when applicable: July 2019

» Non-disclosure by management

» Inappropriate authorisation and approval of transactions

» Disagreement over disclosures

» Non-compliance with l[aws and regulations

» Difficulty in identifying the party that ultimately controls the entity

Communication of all significant facts and matters that bear on EY’s, and all individuals Audit Planning Report
involved in the audit, objectivity and independence April 2019
Communication of key elements of the audit engagement partner’s consideration of

independence and objectivity such as: Audit Results Report
» The principal threats July 2019

» Safequards adopted and their effectiveness
» An overall assessment of threats and safeguards

» Information about the general policies and process within the firm to maintain objectivity
and independence

31



=, Appendix B

Required communications with the Audit Committee (continued)

Our Reporting to you

Required communications |i What is reported? 9 When and where
External confirmations » Management's refusal for us to request confirmations Audit results report
» Inability to obtain relevant and reliable audit evidence from other procedures July 2019
Consideration of laws and » Audit findings regarding non-compliance where the non-compliance is material and Audit results report
requlations believed to be intentional. This communication is subject to compliance with legislation  July 2019
on tipping off
o » Enquiry of the Audit Committee into possible instances of non-compliance with laws and
Q regulations that may have a material effect on the financial statements and that the
«Q Audit Committee may be aware of
Ic(rit)ernal controls » Significant deficiencies in internal controls identified during the audit Audit results report
N July 2019
Representations Written representations we are requesting from management and/or those charged with Audit results report
governance July 2019
Material inconsistencies Material inconsistencies or misstatements of fact identified in other information which Audit results report
and misstatements management has refused to revise July 2019
Auditors report » Any circumstances identified that affect the form and content of our auditor’s report Audit results report
July 2019
Fee Reporting » Breakdown of fee information when the audit plan is agreed Audit planning report
» Breakdown of fee information at the completion of the audit April 2019

» Any non-audit work
Audit results report
July 2019
Certification work Summary of certification work undertaken Certification report

January 2020

32



=, Appendix C

Additional audit information

In addition to the key areas of audit focus outlined in section 2, we have to perform other procedures as required by auditing, ethical and independence standards and
other regulations. We outline the procedures below that we will undertake during the course of our audit.

Our responsibilities required » Identifying and assessing the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and

by auditing standards perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

» Obtaining an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Council’s internal control.

» Evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

» Concluding on the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concern basis of accounting.

» Evaluating the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtaining sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Council to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. Reading other information contained in the financial
statements, including the board’s statement that the annual report is fair, balanced and understandable, the Audit Committee
reporting appropriately addresses matters communicated by us to the Audit Committee and reporting whether it is materially
inconsistent with our understanding and the financial statements; and

» Maintaining auditor independence.

Gg obed

33



=, Appendix C
Additional audit information (continued)

Purpose and evaluation of materiality

For the purposes of determining whether the accounts are free from material error, we define materiality as the magnitude of an omission or misstatement that,
individually or in the aggregate, in light of the surrounding circumstances, could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of the users of the financial
statements. Our evaluation of it requires professional judgement and necessarily takes into account qualitative as well as quantitative considerations implicit in the
definition. We would be happy to discuss with you your expectations regarding our detection of misstatements in the financial statements.

Materiality determines:
» The locations at which we conduct audit procedures to support the opinion given on the financial statements; and
» The level of work performed on individual account balances and financial statement disclosures.

ﬁe amount we consider material at the end of the audit may differ from our initial determination. At this stage, however, it is not feasible to anticipate all of the
€ycumstances that may ultimately influence our judgement about materiality. At the end of the audit we will form our final opinion by reference to all matters that could
R significant to users of the accounts, including the total effect of the audit misstatements we identify, and our evaluation of materiality at that date.

W
(o))

34



Wwod 1B YN@ASIMOI W PIABD 3
ggesceclelo L

Joyipny |eulaju]

Aamoy aneq

W00 1B 3N SEWOL} 902 ;3
1/¢5¢eclclo L
JaBeuepy Ipny jeussiyl
sewoy] 80z

Woo B N UIWS TMaIpUE ;g
0069 €56 1910 ‘L

1pny |[eussiu JO pesH

uNWS Malpuy

Page 37

610¢ YdIeN L2

jodau Jipny Jeusaju] A1aA029Yy 3o Juay BuisnoH

[1IoUno9) ybno.uog
yomsog pue AgoulH

“yimodb Joy Jounisul uy

uojuIoy | JUBIS o




_,k£>>o‘_m‘_£ 1ouinsul uy COH.C._O_._._.“_.CQ._MV 0

‘Asuow Joj anjea
pue |o5uod ‘@oueulancb ‘Juswsbeuew ysu 0} uoljejas ul 8oejd ul sjuswabuelle sjenbape
aJe aI8y}) aInsus 0} SIojoalIp pue Juswabeuew s jIouno) ayy jo Alajos Ayjigisuodsal auyy si i

‘pasneo si abewep Jo sSO| Yons Jaramoy ‘Hodal siy} Jo ash 8y} Yim Uoosuuod ul 1o
10 Jno Buisie ‘patinoul s3so9 Jo pasayns abewep Jo sso| Aue 1oy Aued paiyy Aue oy Ayjiger) ou
1daooe apA Sl UMO syl Je Ajaaijue os saop Wodal siyl uo BulAjas Aued paiyy Auy uodal siy)
uodn soejd Aew sanued paiyy 1ey) eouelal Aue oy Aljigisuodsal 1dadoe jou op SAA JUSSU0D
uapm Joud ano jnoyym Aued paiyy Aue oy ‘ped ul o sjoym ul ‘s|ge|ieAe apewl ad Jou pjnoys
11 "'noA yum anbBojelp Buinuiuoo Jno Jo Jed swuoy 3| ‘J1ouno) ybnolog yuomsog g AsoulH
JO slojoallp pue juswaebeuew sy} Aq @sn Joj papusiul SI pue [eluspyuod si uodal siy|

(s@a1Aleg Aunwiwon) Jooalig =

:S9AIIN29aX3] d|qIsuodsay

Jels wea) BuISNoOH =

:uonoe 104

:uonnquysip poday

Page 38

saolpuaddy ¢

Aewwing aAnoaxy |

SJUaju09



"000€ JV¥S| Jopun 1no 18s se Juswabebus aoueinsse ue a}n}SUOd Jou seop Jodal Siy |

‘uay e} si sjdwes ay) yoiym wody uonejndod auijus sy} pajss} am i yoeal

p|noMm am suOoISN|oU0d pue sBulpuly 8y} Wouy Jayip Aew sjdwes ay} uo paseq suoIsnjouod
pue sBuipulj Jno Jey} ysLl e sI 818y} Jey} a]ou ases|d "Bunss) Joy pajos|as swayl sy}

0] pajiwl| 8Je suoisNjouod pue sbuipuly Jno ‘usyelapun usaq sey bunss} sjdwes aisypn

'ss900.1d A1aA0D81 Jgap aJ11US Sy} SSOIOB puE SHSU ||E JO JUSLLISSSSSE Juspuadapul ue
apinoid 0} SN MOJ|E JOU S0P JIpNE SIY} JO 8d0dS By "9A0JE PaUIINO SYSL Sy} 0} PajIw|
aq [IIM suoIsSnjouod pue sbulpul InQ "8dods Ag pajiwi| SI UOISN|OUOD INO Jey) 810U ases|d

‘ueld AJanisp Jno ypm aull ul spodal
ajeliedas ul paIapISUOD aq [|IM (S}}BUSQ pue SanuaAal Se yons) suoljesado s jiouno)
B} JO seale Jaylo Ul AISA0D3l Jgop punoJe sanss| "siojgap jual Buisnoy uo sassnooy

MB3IABJ INO JBY} Pa)Jou 8g OSs|e p|noys )l ‘alowlayung ‘gLz isnbny ul panssi joug
Buluueld ypny ayj papnjoul aie adoos pue yoeosdde ‘sanjigisuodsal uo sjie}ap Jayun4

‘sajndsip jo Juswabeuew sjenbapeul siaidy] =

‘pasnuoLd Ajgieldoiddeur ase syqap Jo ‘paldde Buiaq jou si ABsjesis Aianoosl
199p ajerndoidde Jsow sy} Jey} OS S}gap Usam)aq uoljenualayip ajenbapeul sialay] =

‘paijdde Apusisisuod Jo
Aj@lendoidde Buiaq jou ase ‘poojsiapun Jou ale ‘1es|od Jou ale sainpadold pue saldljod =

‘uaye) Bulaqg suonoe pue sysi ‘eouewloyad jo Buipuelsispun poob e aney jou Aew
swabeuew os ‘Ajpwi Jo ajeudosdde jJou si AlaA0Da) pue Siealie }gap UO UOIBWIOU| =

‘Sysu [enuajod ay} uo pasnooy MaiAsl INO

"sjuswabuelle Juswabeuew jgap S,[IOUNOYD BY} JO SSBUBAILOBYS [euoielado pue ubisap
ay) ‘sysil Aay ay} Jo Juswissasse Juspuadapul ue apinoid 0] SI maInal By} JO aA3oalqo ay |

yeid | ‘d71 3N uojuioy L Juels gLoz ©

‘wey)
Jan0231 0} Ajaioe pauueld Buiwoadn pue sygep Buipuejsino uo uonewlojul
‘Aunnoe Aianooai jgep Bulpiebal sispjoysyels usamiag uoneoiunwwqs)
SAI}03Y0 pue S)eindoe S| alay) Jey) pue sainpaocold pue saioljod [lounog)
YIM S0UBPIODOE Ul 8Je YDIYM JNOo paLIed suonoe Aianodal Jgap oAy
ale alay) 1ey) ‘sygap o Alanodal ay; Jo 10adsal ul aoeld ul sainpadold pu
saloljod sjenbape ale aJay} Jey) Sainsus [IDUN0YD Y} Jey) [el1onio si )l ‘alojald

"S3IJIAI}OE S JIoUN0) 8y} Jo uoidaalad 2ignd uo joedwi ued Asijod Jpal) |[Bisno
S|I2UNOD Y)M Bulj Ul SI yaiym Alanodal jqap uo Aoijod onsijeal pue ajqeuosesl
e Ajdde Ajjoa1l00 pue 1as 0] ainjie4 ‘siapjoyayels yym diysuoijejal ||eJano

S} Jo Jusw|e Aay e sI A1anooal Jgap 0} yoeolidde s |1Iounod ay} ‘aiowisypny

‘uoljisod |elouBUl [|BJBAO S |I0UN0D By} Uo sjoedwil usasaloun

0} pes| ued JI ‘uonewlojul ajeindoe ‘Ajpwi buisn Ajaaosys pabeuew

JOU a.e siealle J| "SaAlasal o|ge|ieAe pue Buas 196png uo joeduwl UBD 4O UM
1o} saouejeq Ayuspl J0 Jqap JoA03I AjoAjoaye 0} ainjied Bunjew uoisiosp
KApwiy pue sjeudoidde sjqeus 0} uoiisod 1gap 8y JO JYBISISA0 Jes[o e aney
Juswiabeuew jey} [eyA si )| “Abajedis pue sjuswabuelie sjuswabeuew [eioueuly
[IEJBA0 Sl JO Juswigd [eonJd e sI Alanooal }gap 0} yoeolddde s jlouno) ay g

Alewuwing aAI}N2ax3



JIpne |eulajul siyy Buunp
uolielsado-00 Jiay} Joj yels Inok yueyy o} Ajunpuoddo siy) 8xe) 0) 8yi| PINOM SpA

- ! - sBuipuly pajie}eq

3

‘payuspl
SaSSaUNBaM B} SSaIpPE 0} UONEPUSWILIOIa] [9AS] MO| SUO PUE UOIIEPUSLILLIODSI
[9A8] Wnipaw 8uo pasiel oAey am ‘palinbal  sjuswaAoidwl  BWOS
yum eouelnsse jueolyiubis spinoid sasseoold By} Jeyl PepNnjouod SABY M SY

"SUOISI09pP 1N0D
Buibus|leyo pue sased Bunonsuod Ul paousiiadxe senssi 8onpal 0} JapIo Ul
sBuipasooid 1N0o Ul sanbes||oo saolAles [ebis| wolj Joddns [euonippe uleqO ¢

"eaJe SIy} Ul swie s,wes)
BuisnoH 8y} yum jusisisuod ale suonoine Joj Buikldde punose siojedipul
aouew.oad Bunsixe Jayiaym Japisuod pue AbBsjesys Alanooal jgep MaIAeY g

J08p JO S[8A3| UO Sjulodmaln aAieulsyje apiaoid pue Juswabeuew
Joluss wouy juswabebus Jo |aAs] By} 8seatoul [IM SIY|l "Ssdueeq Jo}qep
Jo abe punole sainsesw JO UOISN[OUl JBPISUOD pue SIojedipul @oueullopad
[NeylaAQ ‘siequiaw 0} jgep jual Buisnoy uo Buiuodas Ajpwn juswedw| L

yeid | ‘d71 3N uojuioy L Juels gLoz ©

“Rynoiyip
[BIOUBUL Ul SJUBUS) UJM MJOM pue Aujuspl 0} ybnos Ajuspine [1ounod ayl

‘louno)
8y} jJo asodind pue swie JspiM By} YIM JUS)SISUOD SI ydiym ‘asuodsal jo
Ajjeuoinodoud oy uoisiancld spew pue 8sIoU0d pue Jes|d sem Jasy Aoljlod syl

- Page 40

-Aoljod 8y} ypm JusisISuod asam sailiAloe AIBA0dal }g8p S,[Iouno) ay L

990D 8y} 0} AFHINDIY SINIINIAOUINI FINOS HLIM
JONVINSSY LNVOIJINOIS opinoid sassedoid ay} jeyy pspnjouod aney S\

‘Jo11g Buiuue|d Jpny JNo Ul N0 19S aJe Pa)se)] S|0JJU0D By "Seduejeq Jolgep
Aipuns Jo A18A02381 punose S|0JIU0D pue S8sse00.4d S JIoUN0Y U} PAMBIASL SABY SN

paiinbai sjuswaAoidwi dWOS Y}IMm asueinsse jJuesyiubis

Alewuwing aAI}N2ax3



g *UOI}EPUSWILIODAI WINIPBW B 8q 0} SIY} JOPISUOD aM 81088y |

‘9oue|eq siy} aonpal 0} ABajeuss |[BJano s |1ouno) ay} Joedwi Aew uonewlojul Juswsbeuew ajep
0} dn jo yoe| e ‘Ajpides Buisealoul s Bale sy} ul Jqap Jey} s}sabbns maiaal InQ :UOISN|2UOI [[BIBAQ

"sassao0.4d Buipodal 0} ul palojoe) pue igap 4o AJjigelos||oo pue abe auy) uo
Buissnooy pajuswiajdwi 8q pjnoys sJojesipul souew.load [euolippy ‘1gap jual Buisnoy Jo [8A8] 8y} Uo
siaquiaw Jo juswabeuew o) AlJapenb jses) je Lodal pjnoys wes) BuiSNoH 8| SUoI}epUIWWOIY

‘A6ajenys A1onodal 1gap s J1ouno) ay) oedwi Ajaanebau Aew yoiym ‘eouewiopad

[|eJaA0 ainseaw 0} yodiym jsuiebe yiewyouaq [njbuiuesw e anlb jou op siojedipul aouewlopad
Bunsix3g ‘saibsjens juswabeuew aanoays Jo uonejuswsldwi yoedwi Aew Buuodal tejnbal jo yoe)
e ‘1a)sibal ysl 8)el0diod s) eIA uonesiueblo sy} 1o} XSIl B Se paliuap! i }gap JUeus) Jualing Hsiy

‘JuswAed

uou jualsisiad Jo aseo ay) Ul Joplo uoissassod e BIA UOIDIAS ¥a8s 0} S| ABajel)s uoljos||09 [ejuawaIdul
S} JO uoneuiw|nd sy} ybnoyye ‘wnuue Jad 9| mojag way} desy 0} SWIe [Iouno) ay} ‘SUOIDINS

JO 8SED Y} U] "1gap 4O S|9A3| Ul J0JOB) JOU 0P INg Jual [enuue o AJI|Iqe}oa]|02 JapISUOD SI0}edipul
20UBWIOLS "SISeq pajgelaw} 0} pesoddo se o0y pe ue uo pajsanbal ale slioday :asned Jooy

‘A18A0081 }q8ap JO SWIS) Ul SWIE [[BJaA0

6102/60/0€ :21ep ang S]I U)Im Sppo Je ag Aew ‘sjabie) UOIOIAS JO 8SBD 8y} Ul ‘pue sadue|jeq Jgap pabe Jo AJljigeos)joo 1o
abe JapIsuoo Jou op siojedipul souew.ouad Buisixg 3gep sl Buisnoy Jo [9As] 8y} uo Juswabeuew

Joluas 1o siaquiaw o} siseq Jejnbal e uo Jodal Jou seop wes) BuisnoH ay] :palyjuapl anss)

SUOIBPUAWIIOIY
lIeH I\ ‘pesT sAllndex3
(%G1 - %G| 0o abuel payoadxa ue jsuiebe jual [enuue Jo %,/ °G) 1gap jual Buisnoy

JO [2A8] YBiy e aAeY 0} [IDUNOD By} JapIsuod |is (j1ouno) sy Aq pabebus ejep Bupjiewyouaq

pIB|BUS Jo slapinold) yJewasnoH ‘(aAoge aas) JIpal) [ESISAIUN YIM PaJou Sanss| ay) Joj Buimojie usAg ¢

Appe\ 18210 sjqisuocdsay ‘spJojpue] 0} pasoddo se sjueus) 0} 30a.1p JuswAed o) abueys sy pue JuswAhed |eniul ul skejsp
3y} ale si1ojoey Aoy -1gap Jual Buisnoy ul asealoul Juediiubis ay) puiyaq Jojoes Aay e si U jeyy
sanbue podal Jiay] "ybnoioq sy} ui Jysuaq BuisnoH jo adejd ul Jipal) [BSISAIUN JO UOHONPOJUI

8y} 4O Joedwi 8y} UO uoIsSIWWOo) Auiniog ayj 0} papodal wes) buisnoH au) ‘gL0g Jaquisydag up ¢

‘oW [nybuluesw

alow e 0} pajepdn aq 0} pasu sainseaw asay} Jey) pasiubooal sey [1ouno ay] *(810g 1990100
£ ¥e3ge83 0} dn 1,02 YoJe L Je se Hirge3) buisu sl jgap juas Buisnoy jeyy smoys saoueleq
21I0}SIY JO M3IABI \Y "P3}03)|02 JUNOWE 8y} pue Sadue|eq Jogap Jo abe ay) o} buiyejas souewlopad
alnseaw J0 11odal Jou Sa0p ) ‘ISASMOH ‘(wnuue Jad Q| uey) SS8|) SUOIIDIAS JO |9A3] pue (%,86)

1gepjo dbe PUB  haingi00 jus) JO (oA (48R0 0} Bune|el SIojedipul souewopad sey Apusiing wes) BuishoH 8yl ‘Z
eale Aq S|9AS] 1q9p JUSLIND [B0L
‘pajsanbal usym siseq 90y pe Ue uo uaxeuspun buiaq Buiodas yym ‘gap juas Buisnoy

:@pnjoul 0] “Jeuenb yoes | 1S 0) JO S[9A3] U0 S93)ILIWOD JIpny J0 adueuld ‘Auiniog ay) o1 Aliejnbal odal jou op wes) BuisnoH
papiroid 8q 0} sjepdn soueuliopad ayj ‘Jaisibal ysu 21elodlod S |IouNoD S} UIYJIM PauIBluo Si Siealle Jueus) Jualind ybnoyyy |
suonoy sBuipuiy Loy

ue|d uonoy uonepuswwoday pue sbuipui4

suoljepuawiwoddy R sbul

Page 41

‘usye) buieq uonoe

pue sysi ‘@ouewlopad Jo
Buipuejsispun poob e aAey jou
Kew juswabeuew os ‘Ajpwi Jo
a)eldoidde jou sI A1lanooal pue
sJealie }gap Uo Uonew.lou|

ealy ysiy

puiq Aoy



yeia | "d 77 MN uojuIoy L Juel 810z ©

"BaJE SIY} Ul SUoiepuswWWoal olyoads Aue aAey Jou Op M ‘BA0JE 8U) Uo pasegq

:SUOIJEPUAILIOIDY

Page 42

JIouNo) 8y} 0} uoissassod Buiuelb
0} pasoddo se sjueus) 0} (Juswssasse Ajljiqeploye ue Aq paulwlislap ‘sjuswAed jual Jejnbal
Jo doj uo sJealie spiemo)} apew s juswihed |lews e Agaleym juswabuelle juswAhed e) swisy,
1840 |m sabpnliey; ag o} spus) sbuipasdoid [eba| jo uoneulw|n ay} Jeys 3sabbns Bunsa) uno jo
sjinsal a8y 22e|d Ul Sem JapIo uoissassod papuadsns e aloym €| puno) am ‘pa)se) sesed Gz Ul ¢
‘fo1jod sy ul jno 1as ssaooud Alanodal
109p [BJUSLUBIOUI BY} PAMOJ|O} [IOUNOYD BY} ‘PAMBIASI SBSBD G ||B Ul Jey) paysabbns bunss) sjdwes g

199p 40 juswied ‘paijdde Apus)sisuod
uou 0} sasuodsal Jo Ajjeuonodold punole SUoiIeISPISUOD JO UOISN[OUI S} JO SWId) Ul uoiesiuebio 10 Ajerendoidde Buiag jou ale

VIN JapIm 8y} ulypm saioljod Jejiliis Yyym sulj Ul SI pue 8siouod pue Jes|o si Aaljod sjlouno) syl | ‘000}SI5PUN 10U BJE JB3[0 10U
‘suonoy sBuipuly Loy aJe sainpaso.d pue saioljod

ue|d uonoy uonepUSWWOIY pue sbuipuly ealy ysiy

suoljepuawiwiodady B sbuipui4 Asy



yeia | "d 77 MN uojuIoy L Juel 810z ©

"BaJE SIY] Ul SUOHEPUSWILLIOda] J1j10ads OU SABY 9M ‘SAOJE PajusINI0P SUOSEal 8y} 10
SUOIJEPUAWIWOIY

Page 43

‘pajou alem
Ajjigessuina Jo diyspiey Jo sased auinuab alaym S[enpiAIpul Yjim 3Jom 0} SJoye apew pue Aojjod
SIY} 0} palaype [1Iouno) ay} Jey} asuapins buods psjou am pawiopad Bunss) sjdwes uo peseg ¢

‘JuswAed uou a|dwis Jo sased uey}
JBUUBW Juaiayip B ul AJNd1Ip [eloueul S|gelapisuod auinuab ul Jo s|gelaulnA ale sjueus) aIsaym

saseo yoeoidde 0} wes) s [1ouno) sy} Joy Buimojje ‘sanssi 1qap 0} sasuodsal Jo Ayjeuonodoud ‘pesnoud Ajsjendosdde

Jou ale s)jgep Jo ‘paidde buiaq

JO UonBISpISUOD 8y} Jo} uoisiroid sexew Aoljod s jlouno) 8y} Jey} sjou am ‘alowisyung g
jou sI A6ajesss A1anooal 1gap
'saoIAIeS Aleuonalosip Jo uoisiAcid JO UOIIBSS80 punoJle psjou SaNsSs| Ou aiam alay) sjeudoidde Jsow sy jeuy 0s
VIN alojaiay} pue aolAIes Alojniels e Jo uoisiroid 0) paje|al sioigap Jo uonendod ||} sy ‘eale siyp Ul | &o_w._u USeMIaq UoReRUSIaYIp
suonoy :sBuipuiq4 Aoy alenbapeul si aisy |

uejd uonay uonepuswWwWoaay pue sbuipui4

ealy ysiy

suoljepuawiwiodady R sbuipui4 Asy



yeid | ‘d71 3N uojuioy L Juels gLoz ©

*UOI}EPUSWIIODAI YSII MOJ B 8 0} SIY} JaPISUOD 8M 810318 |

"S8SED JO Jaquinu ||eWS B Ul 8Wod)Nno 8|jgelisap e Ajuo si sy} jey)
asiubooal am ‘Jual jo JuswAed uou Joj Jualialep e se j1oe o} Aoljod AisAooal }gap S JIouno)
ay} Jo Aujige ay} ul Jojoey Aay B SI UONDIAS aAsIyoe 0} AJjIge 8y} ISIUAA :UOISN|IUOD |[BISAQ

‘sBulieay Jnoo ul poddns [eba| [euonippe uieb o) Jeplo
ul senbea||0o saoiAias [eba] yym abebus 0} %8as pinoys [IoUN0) 8y :UoKIePUAWIWOIDY

"suoIsI0ap 1Noo Buibus|ieyo pue sased Buionisuod Ul SIaolo
Buisnoy Aq paousiiadxe Buiag sanssi jJualino sajeqiadexe indul saoiAles [eB3] Jo YoeT ysiy

"SuoISI09p WNoo Buibua|ieyo ul salnoIIp Ul Jojoe) Aoy
e se sanbes||00 saoiAIes [eBa] Wwoly Indul Jo 3Ooe| B palijuspl 8ABY [IDUN0D 8y :9Sned Jooy

Al@1eIpawiw 8A0aKT (8)ep ang
uswAed uou Joy uoseas Buolis e aAeY Jou op

pue jussaid sanssi Jayjo aAey ‘wea] BuisnoH ayl yum pabebus jou Ajsuinusb aaey sjueus)
IEH SXIN :peS 9AIN28XT 2JayMm SaSED Ul SUONDIAS BUIASIYOE Ul SBINDIYIP SISJUNODUS [IDUNOY BU| :pPaljijuapl anss|

Page 44

:uonepudaWIWIOIY
pJe|lays Appel 12210 djqisuodsay

"JNOIABYS(] |BID0S U SB Yons Sanss|
JBUJ0 Yym paulquiod JuswAed uou suinuab Jo Sased awos AlJes[O ale aiay) 'JSASMOH '€

"uonoIAS 0} pasoddo se swia) Jo Juswaalbe 1o}

00023 POBOXS S[BAS] SIEBLIE apeuw aq 0} aseo e pue diyspley suinuab aq 0} paieadde aisy) ‘sased asay) jo Auew u] g

YoIYM Ul SIBpJQ U0ISSassod papuadsng ‘2oe|(d
yeadal yym JSISSe 0} Sa2IAISS [ebaT ul JapJo uoissassod papuadsns e pey pa)sa) SBSED Gz JO £ ‘0) palisjal Aisnoinaid sy L -seIndsip 40 JusLUBBEUEW
uonoy :sBuipuiq Aoy alenbapeul si a1ay |

uejd uonay uolepusaWWoIay pue sbuipui ealy ysiy

suoljepuawiwodady] R sbuipuiq Aoy




“Yimoub 1o} Jounisul uy uojuioy| juelio) @

sadipuaddy



ol Heia | "dT1 MN uojuioy juess gLoz ®

O
4
(O]
(@)
©
o
SJ0}EOIpUl 80UBWIoMad UO UOBWIOUl SNOSUE|[SOSI\| =
Arewwns ejep Buiyiewyousq 3JewsasnoH =
j1oedWi JIPaID [BSISAIUN UO UOISSILWOY Auiniog o} Jodas wes) BuisnoH =
dew ssaooud pue Aoijod Alanooal Jgep wes) BuisnoH = JaBeueyy inoineyaq [e100S Uy — pJejjdys auljepe\l =
pamaiAal sjuawnosoq PaAJOAUL Jje)S

POMDIAD
SJUBWINOJ0P pue PaA|OAUL Jjels — | Xipuaddy



L yeia | "d 77 MN uojuIoy L Juel 810z ©

"SUOIEPUSIWIOD3I Pajel HOIH 40 INNIAIIN 240W JO SUO pue S|ouo9 Jo uoielado Jo ubisap ul sessauyeam aesopow Agq pajeosipul aq BIA

"M3IABJ Japun polad ay) buunp paasiyoe alem saAoalqo juswsbeuew
)SI pajejal 8y} Jey) aoueinsse |eilled apinoid 0} SSBUBAI0SLS JUSIoINS YiMm Buneiado aiem paulluexs am Jey) S|0Jiuod pue safIAijoe asoy |

uswabeuew Aq palinbas saAnoslqo Juswabeuew ysu 8y} aAaIyoe o} paubissp
S|0JJUOD puE S3IMAIOE JusLWISBEUBL YSII 8} Ul S9SSaUNEaMm S)eIapoWl SWOoS ale a1ay) ‘paullexs seale sy} Ul eyl papnjouod sAey am ‘||elanQ

"Suoiepuswwodal pajel MO Aluo pue sjoJ3uo9 Jo uonelado Jo ubisep ul sassauyeam Jouiw Ag pajeaipul aq b

"M3IA8J Japun pouad ay) buunp pansiyoe alem saAoalqo Juswabeuew ysu
paje|jal ayj 1ey) 8ouUBINSSE 9|qeuoseal apIA0Id 0} SSaUBAI0S.S JUBIoINS Yim Buneiado alam paulluexs sm Jey) S|0Jiuod pue SallIAi}oe asoy |

Juswabeuew Aq palinbai saAoslqo Juswabeuew ysu sy} dAaIyoe 0} paubissap
S|0JjUOD pue SalIAIOE. JusLISBEURL YSII BU) Ul SesSsauyeam Joulw AjUo ale alay) ‘paulluexs seale ay) Ul 1y} papnjouod aAeY am ‘[|elanQ

paJdinbal
juswaAosdwi Yym
aouelinsse [elued

paJdinbal
juawasnrosdwi
wEowM
Upm soueinsse .,
jueayubis o)
©

uonduosaqg

Buney

‘JuswuBisse [enplAIpul YoBa JO SSOUBISWINDIIO 8U) JO SAJ0S|}a) ‘S|oAS| @oueinsse Juswubisse
Buiuiwieiep ul juswabpnl [euoissajoid asioloxe skemie s\ ‘18 PaALLIe 8ie S8y} MOy Joj sauljepinb pue apiAoid 8m S0UBINSSE JO S|9A8| 8} SMOYS MOjad a|ge) 8y L

S|9A3| 9dueInsse JnQ - Z Xipuaddy



cl yeia | "d 77 MN uojuIoy L Juel 810z ©

(21njiey [o3u092 A8y Ul Bunsal jou InQq)
sp.iepuels / sainpaoold yym souel|dwoo-UuoN =
$|0JjU092 A8 Ul JOU INQg paliIUSPI SaIN|ie) [OJU0D =
SisIXa pne.j 1o} AJjIgISSOd =

S10418 108)8p pjnom s|oJjuo9 Bunesuadwoo

pue juswiiedsp ay} UM pauiejuod sioedw| = Juswabeuew Jo uoiusye a)elpawiwi ay} salinbal yeyy
AjaAnoaye bunelado [0J3U0D 10 sanIAloe Jo uoieoljdde Jo ubisep sy} ul ssauyeam s)jelspow e Bunuasaidal %
1o paubisap jou [043u02 Jo AJAnoe Jueodw| = ‘eale SSauIsSNg 8y} Ul ¥sil jo Juswabeuew ay) o} Juenodwi ale jey sbuipui wnipap ¢,

sainjeay a|qissod uonduasaqg Buney

"SuoljepUSWIWODal JIpne INo apelb em Moy Saqlosap Mojaq 8|de} ay L

(p.JU09) S|9A3] @2uUeINSSE INQ - Z XIpuaddy



"SUOISSIWIO 10 S}OB S, JaUYJOUE BUO Joj 8|qel| Jou 8Je pue Jayjoue auo ‘eedi|qo

jou op pue ‘o sjusebe Jou i swily JaguiaW S} PUE [ LD "S}USI[O 0} SBOIAIBS BpIA0Id Jou SB0p T|LD "SWl Joquisw sy} Aq peiaAljep ale seojaleg “Aljue [eBe| ajesedes e si Wil Jaquial
yoea pue |19 ‘diysieupied apimp|Jom € Jou i sWily Jaquisw ay) pue 7|19 (T1.LO) Pi [eUoEUISU| UOJUIOY | JUBIS) JO Wl JOqUIBW B SI ¢ MM UojuIoy | JUBIS) ‘seuinbal IXejuod ey} se
‘SWJIY Jagquial 810w JO BUO 0} SJajel Jo/pUe Sjusl|o JIeU} 0} S80IAISS AIOSIADE PUE XE)} ‘©0UBINSSE 9pIA0Id Wl JagUIsW UOJUIOY ] JUBID BU} YoIUm Jopun puBId 8y} 0} Siajel Uojuloy] juels,

¥eia | 'd71 N uojuioy | JueID 8L0Z ©

)}N-02-uojuioypueln

“Yimoub 1oy 1ounisul uy

uojuIOY | Juelc) o

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



° GrantThornton

An instinct for growth’

Hinckley and Bosworth
Borough Council

Housing Repairs Review

February 2019

TG obed

Andrew Smith

Head of Internal Audit

T: 0161 953 6900

E: andrew.j.smith@uk.gt.com

Zoe Thomas

Internal Audit Manager

T: 0121 232 5277

E: zoe.thomas@uk.gt.com

Martin Stevens

Internal Auditor

T: 0121 232 5313

E: martin.p.stevens@uk.gt.com




Contents

1 Executive Summary 3
2 Key findings & Recommendations 5

2G abed

Report distribution: This report is confidential and is intended for use by the management and directors of
Hinckley and Bosworth Borough Council. It forms part of our continuing dialogue with you. It
For action: should not be made available, in whole or in part, to any third party without our prior written

consent. We do not accept responsibility for any reliance that third parties may place upon
* Housing Repairs Investment Manager this report. Any third party relying on this report does so entirely at its own risk. We accept
no liability to any third party for any loss or damage suffered or costs incurred, arising out of

Responsible Executives: or in connection with the use of this report, however such loss or damage is caused.

It is the responsibility solely of the Council’s management and directors to ensure there are
adequate arrangements in place in relation to risk management, governance, control and
value for money.

= Director (Corporate Resources)

o GrantThornton | An instinct for growth’



Executive Summary

Hinckley and Bosworth Council have a number of sheltered and supported
housing schemes, which include a variety of individual self-contained one
bedroom flats, studio flats and a small number of bungalows.

As a landlord, the Council has responsibility to ensure that all electrical, gas
and heating fittings as well as fire exits, water supply and the general state of
the accommodation meet the required safety standards. In sheltered housing
this includes communal areas such as hallways, gardens, kitchens etc.

The Council is required to undertake risk assessments in each location and
have a programme of inspection, monitoring, testing and maintenance of
appliances and accommodation to meet safety standards in all of its
_%roperties.

Mnnual fire risk assessment are undertaken by Hinckley and Bosworth’s

ouncil’'s Health and Safety Officer and these are audited by the Leicestershire

ire Service. To supplement the fire safety checks, the in-house repairs team
dertake periodic preventative maintenance checks and works at the
Council’s seven sheltered housing schemes and the homeless unit which
covers the other aspects of safety of its properties.

Management retains overall responsibility to design and approve policies and
procedures to ensure appropriate safety standards are maintained within its
properties and to be satisfied work is undertaken in line with these.
Responsibilities should be clearly set out and appropriate records maintained
to demonstrate that all work has been undertaken in line with procedures.

© 2019 Grant Thornton UK LLP. | Draft

The objective of the review is to provide an independent assessment of whether there
are appropriate arrangements in place to ensure that the Council’s six operational
sheltered housing schemes and its homeless unit are being maintained to meet safety
standards.

Our review considered the following potential risks:

» There are not clear policies and procedures in place for undertaking safety reviews at
each identified location

» Inadequate records are kept to demonstrate that work has been undertaken on all
appliances in line with agreed policies and procedures

* Management does not receive adequate or timely information to be assured that work
undertaken is in line with the agreed timetables and covers all expected areas.

Please note that our conclusion is limited by scope. It is limited to the risks outlined
above. Other risks exist in this process which our review and therefore our conclusion
has not considered. Where sample testing has been undertaken, our findings and
conclusions are limited to the items selected for testing. In addition, our assurance on the
completeness of the declarations recorded in the register of interest is limited to the
findings from our sample testing.

This report does not constitute an assurance engagement as set out under ISAE 3000.



Executive Summary

Significant assurance with some improvement required

We have reviewed the processes and controls in place at the Council regarding
safety checks carried out on its sheltered schemes and homeless unit. The
controls tested are set out in our Audit Planning Brief.

We have concluded that the processes provide SIGNIFICANT ASSURANCE
WITH SOME IMPROVEMENT REQUIRED to the Audit Committee.

9

&\s part of our review we have identified the following areas of good practice:

& The frequency and scope of checks carried out meets, and often exceeds,
I regulatory requirements. This demonstrates the Council’s commitment to

safety in its sheltered schemes and the homeless unit.

1. A single overarching policy should be drafted covering all safety checks to
be carried out at sheltered schemes and the homeless unit, setting out the
scope and frequency of works to be carried out and the associated record
keeping and reporting requirements.

2. A copy of the Electrical Inspection Condition Report (EICR) should be held
on-site. In addition, consumer units should have a sticker attached indicating
the date of last inspection and recommended date of next inspection, to
comply with BS7671 514.12.1

3. The Council should consider introducing regular reporting to management of
the outcomes of preventative maintenance checks.

© 2019 Grant Thornton UK LLP. | Draft

Based on the findings set out in the table below, where we detail three low
recommendations, we feel that significant assurance can be provided to the

Committee.
i e [ or
0 0 3 0

Detailed findings

We would like to take this opportunity to thank your staff for their co-operation during
this internal audit.



Key Findings & Recommendations

In this section we set out the detailed findings arising from our work. We have organised the findings by recommendation rating. Details of what each of the ratings
represents can be found in Appendix 2

Findings and Recommendation Action Plan

There are not clear policies
and procedures in place for .
undertaking safety reviews at
each identified location.

GG abed

Key findings
The only formal policy in place is the Fire Precautions Approved Code of Practice from April 2017.

The Code of Practice is clear on the frequency of checks to be carried out for emergency lighting,
fire door and signage checks. It does not specify the scope of the checks to be carried out. Per
discussion with the Housing Repairs Investment Manager, the scope of works is carried out in
accordance with relevant industry regulations.

As the Code of Practice only covers fire precautions, it does not cover the Electrical Inspection
Condition Report (EICR), Portable Appliance Testing (PAT) testing or Gas checks. For these
areas, the Council are following industry regulations which set out the required scope and
frequency of works.

The policy does not state when it is due for review.

Recommendations:

Issue identified: The only formal policy in place is limited to fire precautions, it does not cover pre-
preventative maintenance checks. The policy also does not state when it is due to review.

Root cause: Historically, it has not been considered necessary to have a formal written policy
covering the pre-preventative maintenance checks as they are already covered by regulation or
statute.

Risk: The lack of a single formal policy covering all aspects of safety checks makes it more difficult to

monitor compliance.
Recommendations: A single overarching policy should be drafted covering all safety checks to be

carried out at sheltered schemes and the homeless unit, setting out the scope and frequency of works

to be carried out and the associated record keeping and reporting requirements. The policy should
also clearly state the date it was adopted and the next scheduled review date.

Overall conclusion: Despite the lack of a formal policy covering all aspects of safety checks, we did

not note any incidents of non-compliance with either the existing Fire Precautions ACOP, or with
industry regulations. Therefore we consider this to be a low risk recommendation.

© 2019 Grant Thornton UK LLP | Draft

Actions:

Create a Policy for safety checks
in Sheltered Housing Schemes
(Long corridor complexes)

Responsible Officer:

Corporate Safety, Health, Fire
and Resilience Advisor

Executive Lead:

Director (Community Services)

Due date:
31 March 2020



Key Findings & Recommendations

In this section we set out the detailed findings arising from our work. We have organised the findings by recommendation rating. Details of what each of the ratings
represents can be found in Appendix 2

Inadequate records are kept
to demonstrate that work has
been undertaken in line with
agreed policies and
procedures

9G abed

© 2019 Grant Thornton UK LLP | Draft

Key findings

» We obtained copies of electronic and papers records covering checks of emergency lighting, fire
doors and signage, Portable Appliance Testing (PAT) testing, Electrical Inspection Condition
Report (EICR) and gas checks.

* We visited two sheltered schemes, Armada Court and Clarendon Court, to confirm whether
records held on-site matched those held by the Council at Jubilee House.

» There was no on-site record of the EICR check having been carried out at Clarendon Court.
Furthermore the sticker attached to the consumer unit showed that date of last inspection as 2016,
despite the EICR being dated September 2018.

Recommendations:

Issue identified: There was no on-site record of the EICR check having been carried out at
Clarendon Court. Furthermore, the sticker attached to the consumer unit showed that date of last
inspection as 2016, despite the EICR being dated September 2018.

Root cause: Both issues were due to oversight.
Risk: Non-compliance with BS7671

Recommendations: A copy of the EICR should be held on-site. In addition, external contractors
should be reminded that consumer units should have a sticker attached indicating the date of last
inspection and recommended date of next inspection, to comply with BS7671 514.12.1

Overall conclusion: Although there was no on-site record of the EICR having been carried out, the
original EICR certificate was held at Jubilee House Therefore we consider this to be an low risk
recommendation

Findings and Recommendation Action Plan

Actions:

Hard and electronic copies of
EICRs should be forwarded to
The Housing Assets and support
Teams Manager (HASTM) who is
responsible for Sheltered
housing. The HASTM will ensure
that the copies are then held on
site along with other safety
documentation for the scheme.

EICR contractors will be
reminded that the correct and up
to date stickers should be
adhered to Consumer Units on
completion of the EICR tests.

Responsible Officer:
Property Compliance Officer.

Executive Lead:

Director (Community Services)

Due date:

30 April 2019



Key Findings & Recommendations

In this section we set out the detailed findings arising from our work. We have organised the findings by recommendation rating. Details of what each of the ratings

represents can be found in Appendix 2

Findings and Recommendation Action Plan

Management does not receive  Key findings
adequate or timely information
to be assured that work
undertaken is in line with the
agreed timetables and covers

all expected areas.

Per discussion with the Housing Repairs Investment Manager, reporting on the results of safety
checks and inspections varies depending on the type of check carried out. While gas and electrical
inspection testing is reported to him on an agreed timetable, checks on fire doors and signage,
Portable Appliance Testing (PAT) and emergency lighting, which is classed as preventative
maintenance, is only reported by exception.

Recommendations:

Issue identified: Reporting on the outcomes of safety and maintenance checks is inconsistent.

Root cause: Reporting is undertaken based assessed need.

)G abed

Risk: Lack of consistent reporting makes it difficult to monitor compliance.

Recommendations: The Council should consider introducing regular reporting of the outcomes of
preventative maintenance checks.

Overall conclusion: Although reporting is not consistent across difference checks, it is still carried
out. Therefore we consider this to be a low risk recommendation.

© 2019 Grant Thornton UK LLP | Draft

Actions:

The Housing Repairs Operation
Manager will introduce regular
reporting of the outcomes of
preventative maintenance
checks to The Housing Repairs
Investment Manager who in-turn
will ensure that the outcome of
the monthly Preventative
Maintenance checks for the
Sheltered schemes are reported
to The Senior Leadership Team

Responsible Officer:

Housing Repairs Investment
Manager

Executive Lead:

Director (Community Services)

Due date:
30 September 2019



Appendices

@ GrantThornton | An instinct for growth’



Appendix 1 — Staff involved and documents
reviewed

Staff involved Documents reviewed

= Housing Assets & Support Teams Manager = Fire Precautions Approved Code of Practice July 2017
= Housing Repairs Investment Manager

= Housing Repairs Operations Manager

= Property Compliance Officer

Senior Electrical Engineer

6G abed

© 2019 Grant Thornton UK LLP. | Draft



Appendix 2 - Our assurance levels

The table below shows the levels of assurance we provide and guidelines for how these are arrived at. We always exercise professional judgement in determining
assignment assurance levels, reflective of the circumstances of each individual assignment.

Rating Description

® Significant Overall, we have concluded that in the areas examined, there are only minor weaknesses in the risk management activities and controls
8assurance with designed to achieve the risk management objectives required by management.
isr:g‘rivement Those activities and controls that we examined were operating with sufficient effectiveness to provide reasonable assurance that the related

. risk management objectives were achieved during the period under review.
required

Might be indicated by minor weaknesses in design or operation of controls and only LOW rated recommendations.

© 2019 Grant Thornton UK LLP. | Draft



Appendix 2 - Our assurance levels (cont’d)

The table below describes how we grade our audit recommendations.

Rating Description Possible features

jab)

Q Medium Findings that are important to the management of risk in the business area, = |mportant activity or control not designed or
® representing a moderate weakness in the design or application of activities or control operating effectively

|°_2 that requires the immediate attention of management = Impactis contained within the department and

compensating controls would detect errors
= Possibility for fraud exists
= Control failures identified but not in key controls
= Non-compliance with procedures / standards
(but not resulting in key control failure)

© 2019 Grant Thornton UK LLP. | Draft 11



29 abed

Grant Thornton

An instinct for growth

™

grantthornton.co.uk

© 2019 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

‘Grant Thornton’ refers to the brand under which the Grant Thornton member firms provide assurance, tax and advisory services to their clients and/or refers to one or more member firms,
as the context requires. Grant Thornton UK LLP is a member firm of Grant Thornton International Ltd (GTIL).GTIL and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership. GTIL and each
member firm is a separate legal entity. Services are delivered by the member firms. GTIL does not provide services to clients. GTIL and its member firms are not agents of, and do not

obligate, one another and are not liable for one another’s acts or omissions.



° GrantThornton

An instinct for growth’

Leicestershire Revenues &
Benefits Partnership

Revenues & Benefits Internal Audit report

14 December 2018

€9 abed

Andrew Smith

Head of Internal Audit

T: 0161 953 6900

E: andrew.j.smith@uk.gt.com

Zoe Thomas

Internal Audit Manager
T:0121 232 5277

E: zoe.thomas@uk.gt.com

Dave Rowley

Internal Auditor

T: 0121 232 5225

E: david.m.rowley@uk.gt.com




Contents

1 Executive Summary

3 Appendices

VgeﬁEd | |

Report distribution:

This report is confidential and is intended for use by the management and directors of the
For action: Leicestershire Revenues and Benefits Partnership. It forms part of our continuing dialogue
with you. It should not be made available, in whole or in part, to any third party without our
prior written consent. We do not accept responsibility for any reliance that third parties may
place upon this report. Any third party relying on this report does so entirely at its own risk.

= Revenue and Benefits Staff

Responsible Executives: We accept no liability to any third party for any loss or damage suffered or costs incurred,
= Head of Revenues & Benefits Partnership ansmgdout of or in connection with the use of this report, however such loss or damage is
caused.

It is the responsibility solely of the Partnership’s management and directors to ensure there
are adequate arrangements in place in relation to risk management, governance, control
and value for money.

0 GrantThornton = An instinct for growth’



Executive Summary

Background

Harborough, Hinckley and Bosworth and North West Leicestershire Councils
formed a partnership in 2011 for the delivery of Revenues and Benefits
services.

In 2017/18, the partnership spent £3.6 million in managing the services. At 31
March 2018, there was a caseload of 14,890 benefits claimants and 133,202
council tax dwellings and 9,619 business rate assessments had taken place
during the year across the partnership.

The operations of the partnership are overseen by the management board,
which meets monthly. This board comprises senior officers from all three
councils and a joint committee, which meets quarterly and reviews the financial
and operational performance of the partnership.

linckley and Bosworth Council are the lead body for the partnership and, as
eir auditors, we have undertaken an audit of the partnership. The three

constituent authorities will take assurance from this and report back via their
n governance procedures accordingly.

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Objectives

The objective of the review is to provide an independent assessment of the key risks ,
the design and operational effectiveness of the Council’s arrangements for:

» Debt recovery arrangements for business rates, council tax and housing benefits

» Management of business rate discounts and reliefs with particular focus on the
operational effectiveness of business rate reviews for small businesses.

We will achieve the objectives of our review by:

» reviewing key documents that support these arrangements such as internal policy and
procedure documents in this area;.

+ interviewing key staff to gain an understanding of the design of controls surrounding
the management of the electoral register;

» undertaking sample testing, as appropriate, to test the operational effectiveness of
key controls.

A more detailed breakdown of the risk areas that we will focus on in each section of the
report is provided overleaf.

The findings and conclusions from this review will be reported to the Partnership
management board and joint committee and will be considered by the Head of Internal
Audit for each council when forming their 2018/19 annual opinion.

Limitations in scope

Please note that our conclusion is limited by scope. Our findings and conclusions will be
limited to the risks outlined above. The scope of this audit does not allow us to provide
an independent assessment of all risks and across the entire debt recovery process.

Where sample testing has been undertaken, our findings and conclusions are limited to
the items selected for testing. Please note that there is a risk that our findings and
conclusions based on the sample may differ from the findings and conclusions we would
reach if we tested the entire population from which the sample is taken.

This report does not constitute an assurance engagement as set out under ISAE 3000.



Executive Summary

Details of the Scope of our work:

Debt recovery

We have reviewed the design and operating effectiveness of the arrangements
in place for recovery of council tax, benefits and business rate arrears across
the partnership, to reflect the joint approach to these arrangements.

Our review focussed on the following potential risks (Please note, these are
potential risk areas identified by our initial planning assessment and
against which we have performed audit procedures. The list below does
not detail our findings, which are included later in the report.):

99 abed -

Policies and procedures to recover debts are not clear, are not understood,
or are not being appropriately or consistently applied;

Information on debt arrears and recovery is not appropriate or timely, so
management may not have a good understanding of performance, risks
and action being taken;

There is inadequate differentiation between debts so that the most
appropriate debt recovery strategy is not being applied, or debts are
inappropriately prioritised; and

There is inadequate management of disputes.

Business rate reviews

Our review focussed on the following potential risks:

The approach to applying business rate discounts and undertaking rate
reviews is not clearly set out in policies and procedures;

There is a risk that regulations are being applied inconsistently or
ineffectively;

There is a risk that credit balances are not returned to rate payers and
debts are not pursued in line with procedures;

Controls around processing of changes are not adequate;
Management information is not adequate, timely or acted upon;

Procedures are not in place to ensure the accuracy of information in
relation to the Pooling arrangement.

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Our findings and conclusions are limited to the risks identified above. The scope of this
audit does not allow us to provide an independent assessment of all risks and controls
across the entire management of the electoral register process.

Where sample testing has been undertaken, our findings and conclusions will be limited
to the sample tested only. Please note that there is a risk that our findings and
conclusions based on the sample may differ from the findings and conclusions we would
reach if we tested the entire population from which the sample is taken.

Consideration of other audit points or areas relevant to this review

Not applicable.

Reliance on other audits

Not applicable.



Executive Summary

Conclusion

Significant assurance with some
improvement required

We have reviewed the Partnership’s processes and controls around recovery of
debtor balances and monitoring of business rate reliefs. The controls tested are set
out in our Audit Planning Brief.

We have concluded that the processes provide SIGNIFCANT ASSURANCE WITH
SOME IMPROVEMENTS REQURIED to the Committee.

g—)ﬁ:‘-ood practice

%9 af

Reporting to the Joint Committee was timely and detailed, providing a
significant amount of information.

There was strong evidence that the Partnership was able to take a nuanced
approach to debt management, with clear provision for proportionality of
responses in cases relating to vulnerable individuals or those experiencing
genuine hardship.

The Partnership has robust controls in place around ensuring that settlement of
credit balances is made appropriately.

There was evidence that Partnership staff went above and beyond legislative
requirements by ensuring that all applications for Small Business Rates Relief
include an affirmation that no secondary assessments exist.

Sample testing confirmed that the Partnership’s controls around processing of
changes to Rateable Value and NDR parameters were functioning effectively.

We found good levels of compliance with relevant legislation during testing of
application of Business Rate Reliefs.

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Areas for development

1. The Partnership should look to review its control report and quality
assurance framework to ensure that reports are produced and reviewed on a
timetable as opposed to ad hoc basis.

2. Review cases where inappropriately applied “holds” cause delays in
recovery process, as set out in the report.

3. Ensure that significant Council Tax debtor balances with Partnership
member authorities are resolved in a timely fashion.

Recommendations

Based on the findings set out in the table below, where we detail five low
recommendations and three improvement points we feel that significant
assurance can be provided to the Joint Committee.

Crin | wea | Low | imp

Acknowledgement

We would like to take this opportunity to thank your staff for their co-operation
during this internal audit.



Key Findings & Recommendations

Debt Recovery: Key findings

Policies and procedures are 1. Debt recovery policies were aligned for all three councils within the partnership. This meant that
not clear, are not understood, the response to debt recovery was consistent across all three entities leading to greater clarity in
are not being appropriately or processing debtor balances and a more efficient approach. Sample testing across all three
consistently applied. councils showed that the incremental debt recovery policy had been adhered to in all cases.

2. The policy itself makes a clear provision for proportionality of response, something which was
evidenced during sample testing where we noted that the Partnership was able to agree a lower
rate of repayment in instances where debtors could demonstrate genuine hardship or
vulnerability, something which aligns itself with the individual Councils’ commitment to balance
debt recovery with contributing to the overall wellbeing of local populations.

3. However, the final stage of the incremental policy allows for enforcement or legal action (in line
with the legislative requirements of each of the three different types of balances reviewed). It was
here that we noted some procedural issues, largely relating to application of circumstance codes
or similar “holds” on accounts which were then missed from reviews or otherwise left in place,
leading to delays in further recovery activity.

We noted that the Partnership maintains a master work distributor spreadsheet which monitors
the variance reports run in order to identify accounts under individual circumstance codes and
review subsequent response rates. However, the reports appear to be run on an ad hoc as
opposed to a timetabled basis. Furthermore, we note that there is no formalised internal quality
assurance or review process.

g9 abed

Recommendations:

Issue identified: Further recovery activity was delayed in some cases owing to accounts subjectto a Actions: Diaries by officers should
“hold” being missed from subsequent reviews. Of 90 cases tested across Council Tax, NDR and be reviewed on a weekly basis to
Housing Benefit overpayments debtors, we noted a total of 15 where this was the case (9 Council Tax ensure any issues are resolved and
and 6 Housing Benefit Overpayments. Whilst the process of using circumstance codes to place a hold recovery of the debt continues.

on recovery activity is a common process across the Partnership we also note that our sample testing

did not pick up any such issues in the area of NDR.). Ul SETRS MVlos @ G

reflects a disproportionate figure of
Root cause: Per discussions with Partnership staff, resourcing constraints have made introducing the accounts currently held for

regular checks a challenge. However, some cases appeared to have been included in a report but not  recovery.

actioned as a result of human error. . .
. : . : : Responsible Officer: Karen
Risk: Failure to correctly progress recovery activity risks delayed receipt of council funds and Waterfield

increase of arrears balances.

. st
Recommendation: The Partnership should look to review its control report and quality assurance IR GEis &0 enuzny 20

framework to ensure that reports are produced and reviewed on a timetable as opposed to ad hoc
basis.

Overall conclusion: Given the financial challenges facing the constituent councils, debt recovery is a
key issue and therefore we deem this to be a low level recommendation.



Key Findings & Recommendations

Debt Recovery:

Policies and procedures are
not clear, are not understood,
are not being appropriately or
consistently applied.

69 abed

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Recommendations (continued):

Issue identified: Two cases were noted where holds had been placed on an account via the
Customer Service contact centre as opposed to Partnership debt recovery teams. In one case, this
hold had been in place since 2016.

Root cause: Customer service agents are able to place holds on accounts independently of
Partnership debt recovery staff.

Risk: This may lead to lengthy delays in recovery and increase in arrears as accounts are placed on
hold as opposed to further recovery activity taking place.

Recommendation: The Partnership should look to update system functionality to remove the ability
of customer service agents to make these adjustments.

Overall conclusion: We noted that this occurred on a low number of accounts therefore we deem
this to be a low level recommendation.

Issue identified: A large (greater than £30k) debtor balance for Council Tax arrears in the name of
one of the constituent councils. Upon closer review, it was noted that these balances related to
temporary accommodation wherein the Council agreed to take responsibility for payment of Council
Tax to the partnership on behalf of its tenants.

Root cause: Current Partnership procedures prevent a summons or similar collection notice being
presented to the Council therefore leading to a delay in resolution of these issues.

Risk: Failure to resolve the issue may lead to a build up of arrears and a perception of lack of equity
in treatment of debtor balances.

Recommendation: The Partnership should look to create an SQL script to identify all of these
balances and proactively speak to the constituent council to resolve this issue either by settlement of
the balance or by application of a relief to the properties in question.

Overall conclusion: Given the size of the balance, it is important that a resolution is achieved in a
timely fashion and therefore we deem this to be a low level recommendation.

Findings and Recommendation Action Plan

Actions: Customer service (CS)
holds have been removed and will
be monitored. CS have been
advised not to use this functionality
in the future, however Capita does
not allow for us to remove this
given CS do need access to this
screen.

Responsible Officer: Karen
Waterfield / Claire Stone

Due date: Completed before
findings delivered

Actions: SQL now in place to run
on a monthly basis. LA has
received request for payment and
an email chasing payments.
Information will be issued via a
spreadsheet as near to the first of
the month as possible.

Responsible Officer: Karen
Waterfield

Due date: Completed before
findings delivered



Key Findings & Recommendations

Debt Recovery:

Policies and procedures are
not clear, are not understood,
are not being appropriately or
consistently applied.

0/ abed

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Recommendations (continued):

Issue identified: There was uncertainty around whether some accounts which were flagged as
having been outsourced to enforcement agents were still being actively chased by those agents or
whether they had been returned to the Partnership.

Root cause: There is currently no automatic interface between IT systems used by the enforcement
agents and the Partnership’s systems.

Risk: This may lead to lengthy delays in recovery and increase in arrears.

Recommendation: We understand that the Partnership is in the process of exploring the option of an
automatic interface between its systems and the enforcement agencies as well as completing a
reconciliation between the two parties to agree which balances should be being recovered by each.
We recommend that the Partnership makes all efforts to expedite the implementation of these
arrangements.

Overall conclusion: We note that the Partnership are taking steps to resolve this issue. However, we
see this as an important issue and therefore deem this to be a low level recommendation.

Issue identified: We noted a number of other circumstances which contribute to delays in recovery.
These included: accounts with an attachment of benefits or PDP flag (in relation to Housing Benefit
Overpayment balances) where no payments were being collected; accounts with forward action
dates; accounts with administrative penalties where payment arrangements were set consecutively
as opposed to concurrently and therefore collection notices on certain balances would not be issued
for several years.

Root cause: The presence of existing circumstance codes presented these accounts from being
subject to further review.

Risk: Failure to identify these issues may result in lengthy delays in collection processes and build up
of arrears.

Recommendation: The Partnership should look to create SQL scripts to identify and review the
examples identified, as well as building in regular reviews of accounts with these circumstance codes
as part of its internal quality processes.

Overall conclusion: Given the frequency of occurrence of these types of issues, we deem this to be
a low level recommendation.

Actions: One case identified
recorded at the enforcement agent
was established that this was not
the case

Case reconciliation routine to be
adopted to ensure totals and
values are both reconciled with all
parties.

Secondly that existing cases are
reconciled with enforcement agents

Responsible Officer: Karen
Waterfield & Claire Stone

Due date: May 2019

Actions: Create a bespoke sql to
identify cases where no payment
has been received from the DWP.

Liaise with DWP to identify as to
the reason why

Responsible Officer: Karen
Waterfield / Claire Stone

Due date: February 2019



Key Findings & Recommendations

Debt recovery: Key findings

Information on debt arrears 1. The Partnership provides sufficient management information to the Joint Committee on both in
and recovery is not appropriate year collection and arrears balances by individual councils on a monthly basis.

or timely, so management may 2. Monthly management reports also include performance indicators relating to both in year

not have a good gnderstandmg collection rates and reduction of arrears and profiled targets with reference to prior period

of performance, risks and comparators for each council.

EE e (BCIg 1Eh) 3. Monthly reports also detailed other relevant information, such as upcoming contract tenders for

the enforcement agents employed by the Partnership and action on fraud detection as well as
context on variance against

Recommendations

Actions: An active decision was
taken by the management board
that this be excluded from the
performance report.

T/ obed

Management Board do not make
decisions regarding write offs that a
matter for the partnership.
Recommendations are made to the
relevant section 151 officers if and
when the value is above £1,000.

Due date: n/a

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP. 9



Key Findings & Recommendations

Debt Recovery:

There is inadequate
differentiation between debts
so that the most appropriate
debt recovery strategy is not
being applied, or debts are not
appropriately prioritised.

Z/) abed

Findings and Recommendation Action Plan

Key Findings: Actions:

Whilst debt recovery policies relating to the balances which are dealt with by the Partnership are N/A
aligned across the three councils, clear provision is set out within the policy for variations in debt
recovery activity for class of transaction.

Collection of each individual type of debt is handled by separate teams within the Partnership.
Sample testing of recovery activity against each type of debt showed that relevant legislation was
followed appropriately for each type of balance.

Furthermore, the policy makes provision for proportionality of response to debtor balances. As
previously referred to we noted one case with a balance of greater than £5,000 where monthly
payments of £60 had been agreed owing to evidence of significant hardship. This is in line with
the overall strategic aims of individual councils around balancing the need for fiscal prudence and
enforcement of debt with concern for the overall wellbeing of responsible populations.

In some instances, as referred to previously, we noted cases where recovery activity appeared to
have stalled owing to issues around updating recovery activity once the enforcement or legal
action stage has been reached. However, we feel that these issues relate primarily to application
of policies and procedure notes as opposed to an issue with differentiation between types of
debtor balances and have made recommendations accordingly in that section of the report.

Furthermore, whilst the Partnership applies policies consistently across all three council’s
balances, the councils retain individual, discrete environments within the Partnership’s IT systems
and therefore we noted no issues with allocation of balances between the appropriate councils.

Recommendations
Per the above, we have made no specific recommendations against this section of the report.

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

10



Key Findings & Recommendations

Debt Recovery: Key Findings:

There is inadequate 1. Based on the results of our sample testing, disputed balances, predominantly appeared Engage with our relationship manager at

management of disputes. to relate to issues relating to changes to properties which are under review by the the Valuation Office Agency with regard
Valuation Office Agency (VOA) which tended to be slow to respond and resolve such to delays as and when they arise
queries.

2. We also noted one NDR debtor balance resulting from a lengthy review of whether the
debtor was entitled to a charitable relief. This arose as a result of the highly prescriptive
policy on charitable reliefs of one of the constituent councils of the Partnership.

For the Section 151 Officer to review
current guidelines. The policy has been
prescriptive since April 1990.

Recommendations:

Actions: Monitor outstanding BA reports
directly with relationship manager

Responsible Officer: Jane Brown

Due date: Effective immediately

¢/ obed

Actions; Any changes to existing
guidelines rate payers require 12 months
notice of the effective change being 1st
April

Dialogue has taken place regarding this
matter.

Responsible Officer: Leigh Butler
Due date: TBC

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.



Key Findings & Recommendations

Findings and Recommendation Action Plan

Business Rate
Discounts:

The approach to applying
business rate discounts
and undertaking rate
reviews is not clearly set
out in policies and
procedures.

/) abed

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Key Findings:

1. Sample testing of 30 reliefs and discounts applied suggested that in all cases the
Partnership had appropriately acted in line with individual council polices and relevant
legislation.

The approach to carrying out the current small business rates review appeared logical
and consistent with the desired outcome of improving council data and identifying
issues with application of rate reliefs.

3. We were able to obtain details of the team’s policy and procedure notes and monitoring
process for the review.

Recommendations:

Based on the findings above we have no specific recommendations against this area.

Actions;
N/A

12



Key Findings & Recommendations

Findings and Recommendation Action Plan

Business Rate
Discounts:

There is a risk that
regulations are being
applied inconsistently or
ineffectively.

G, abed

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Key Findings:

1.

Sample selection for testing on application of rates reliefs was weighted based on the
volumes of each individual relief.

Of 22 Small Business Rates Reliefs tested across all 3 Councils, 19 had a signed
application form attached. In all cases, we checked that the Rateable Value was correct
and eligible for SBRR against VOA records.

In 3 cases, no signed application form was attached either as a result of an issue with
scanning on older paperwork when council records were digitised prior to the creation of
the Partnership or as a result of possible splits or mergers on properties meaning
original applications were attached to separate records. However, in all cases above we
noted that the RV entitled the claimant to SBRR.

A further 3 cases where Mandatory Discretionary Relief had been applied across all
three councils were reviewed. In all of these cases, appropriate documentary evidence
of the claimant’s eligibility for the mandatory element of this relief had been received
and scanned on to the file.

However, in one case there was a delay around the application for the discretionary
relief owing to issues around the prescriptive nature of one of the constituent council’s
policies, a recommendation around which has been made at the debt recovery section.

A further 5 cases of Section 31 reliefs were tested. Application of these is at the
discretion of the individual councils. Underlying workings were obtained for all three
entities and, based on testing, we are satisfied that the reliefs were applied in a logical
and consistent fashion to ensure that available funds were distributed equitably to
appropriate recipients.

Recommendations

Based on the above, we have not raised any specific recommendations in this area.

Actions:
N/A

13



Key Findings & Recommendations

Business Rate
Discounts:

There is a risk that credit
balances are not returned
to rate payers and debts
are not pursued in line
with procedures.

9/ abed

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Findings and Recommendation Action Plan

Key Findings:

1.
2.

Across all three council areas, there are accounts in credit to the value of £754k.

Following a fraud issue in a previous year, the partnership will only authorise payment
of a credit balance upon receipt of a signed confirmation of bank details from the
proposed payee, except for cases where an active Direct Debit mandate is in place.
Given the potential for fraudulent activity and related misappropriation of funds, this is
an appropriately robust control.

£523k of this figure related to one account whereby a ratings company acting on behalf
of their client had continued to pay on account for a property which had been vacated in
late 2017 and remains empty, with payments only ceasing in late 2018. We also note on
this account that numerous attempts to obtain appropriate documentation to enable
settlement of the balance had been made by Partnership staff, who encountered
significant difficulty in obtaining a response from the ratings company. Furthermore,
based on discussions with Partnership staff since the date of our audit work we
understand that this balance has now been repaid.

Of the remaining balances, a majority also relate to larger corporate clients who have
ended tenancies or had rate adjustments.

Recommendation:

Based on the above, we have no specific recommendations in this area.

Actions:
N/A

14



Key Findings & Recommendations

Business Rate Key Findings: Actions;
Discounts: : - C

1. Sample testing of 30 accounts across all three councils in respect of application of N/A
Controls around business rates reliefs found that in all cases the Rateable Value per the Partnership’s
processing of changes internal records agreed with external records held by the VOA.

glejuetadenia s 2. We reviewed NDR parameters within each of the individual IT environments for each

council and noted that these values were correctly updated.

3. As referred to in the debt recovery section of the report, we noted that there were a
small number of cases where disputes had arisen owing to disagreements relating to
changes to existing properties. The key determining factor in these issues tended to be
delays in response times by the VOA and therefore we do not deem these delays to be
evidence of failure to appropriately process changes to parameters or individual
properties on the part of the Partnership.

Recommendation:

/) obed

Per the above, we are satisfied that there is strong evidence that the Partnership’s controls
around processing of controls are functioning effectively and therefore we have no
recommendations in this area.

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.



Key Findings & Recommendations

Findings and Recommendation Action Plan

Management information
is not adequate, timely or
acted upon.

g/ obed

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Key Findings:

1. Financial statements information for each of the three councils (including the level of
discounts and reliefs applied) is included within monthly performance reports to
management.

2. These have been reviewed for consistency with underlying data with no issues noted.

Recommendation:

Based on the above, we are satisfied that the level of reporting to management is
satisfactory and have made no recommendations against this area of the report.

Actions:
N/A

16



Key Findings & Recommendations

Findings and Recommendation Action Plan

Procedures are not in
place to ensure the
accuracy of information in
relation to the Pooling
arrangement.

6/ obed

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Key Findings:
Pooling arrangements are predominantly the responsibility of finance staff at the
constituent councils.

2. Financial statement information output reports are supplied for each of the councils
which form the basis of NDR pooling reports which are also submitted to member
council finance staff.

3. We reviewed NDR pooling reports for each of the three councils and checked for
consistency with underlying system reports with no issues noted.

Recommendation:

Based on the above, we are satisfied that the Partnership has adequate arrangements in
place to support NDR Pooling and therefore we have made no recommendations against
this section of the report.

Actions:
N/A

17



Appendices

@ GrantThornton | An instinct for growth’



Appendix 1 — Staff involved and documents
reviewed

Staff involved Documents reviewed
= Leigh Butler — Business Development & Support Manager = Debt Recovery and Charitable Relief Policies
= Jane Brown — NDR team leader = Management information reports to Joint Committee and underlying

=  Karen Waterfield — Council Tax team leader supporting documents

= Underlying supporting documents for application of Section 31 reliefs

T8 obed

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

19



Appendix 2 - Our assurance levels

The table below shows the levels of assurance we provide and guidelines for how these are arrived at. We always exercise professional judgement in determining
assignment assurance levels, reflective of the circumstances of each individual assignment.

Rating Description

® Significant Overall, we have concluded that in the areas examined, there are only minor weaknesses in the risk management activities and controls
%assurance with designed to achieve the risk management objectives required by management.
isr:g‘rivement Those activities and controls that we examined were operating with sufficient effectiveness to provide reasonable assurance that the related

. risk management objectives were achieved during the period under review.
required

Might be indicated by minor weaknesses in design or operation of controls and only LOW rated recommendations.

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP.



Appendix 2 - Our assurance levels (cont’d)

The table below describes how we grade our audit recommendations.

Rating Description Possible features

jab)

Q Medium Findings that are important to the management of risk in the business area, = |mportant activity or control not designed or
® representing a moderate weakness in the design or application of activities or control operating effectively

% that requires the immediate attention of management = Impactis contained within the department and

compensating controls would detect errors
= Possibility for fraud exists
= Control failures identified but not in key controls
= Non-compliance with procedures / standards
(but not resulting in key control failure)

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP. 21



78 abed

Grant Thornton

An instinct for growth

™

grantthornton.co.uk

© 2018 Grant Thornton UK LLP. | Draft

‘Grant Thornton’ refers to the brand under which the Grant Thornton member firms provide assurance, tax and advisory services to their clients and/or refers to one or more member firms,
as the context requires. Grant Thornton UK LLP is a member firm of Grant Thornton International Ltd (GTIL).GTIL and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership. GTIL and each
member firm is a separate legal entity. Services are delivered by the member firms. GTIL does not provide services to clients. GTIL and its member firms are not agents of, and do not

obligate, one another and are not liable for one another’s acts or omissions.



o Grant Thornton

Progress Report
Year ending 31 March 2019

Hirgkley and Bosworth Borough Council
11:§pril 2019

0
ol

© 2019 Grant Thornton UK LLP | Progress Report | 27 March 2019

OT way| epueﬁl



Introduction & headlines

Purpose

. . . , , Work completed
This report provides an update on progress against the 2018/19 internal audit plan.

As at the date of preparing this report, we have completed 102.5 days (79%) of our
annual internal audit plan. We are close to completing our work on the crematorium
Final reports issued and housing revenue account business case and the reports will be issued in April.

. : . . . , The lightbulb / DFG review is currently being finalised.
We have finalised three audit reports since the last Audit Committee meeting

Work planned

Audit completed Overall assurance rating We have had scoping meetings with management for the final outstanding pieces of

—— - work on estates and assets. The field work for this will be undertaken in April.
Significant assurance with some

Leig-gstershire Revenues and . .
improvement required

Bd@afits
® Recommendation tracking

improvement required

: ; Significant assurance with some Legacy reports ] ST ES
Housing repairs . . . .

improvement required Risk management 2 low risk Yes

Debt management 1 low risk Yes

Electoral register 1 low risk Yes

GDPR 1 low, 3 improvement. TBC

Financial systems Q3 1 low Yes

Resourcing

We confirm that we have sufficient resources available to deliver the remainder of the
internal audit. The remaining reports and the Head of Internal Audit Opinion will be
presented to the July Audit Committee.

© 2019 Grant Thornton UK LLP | Progress Report | 27 March 2019 2



Progress against 2018/19 internal audit plan

Draft Mgt Final
report response report
sent received sent

Planned APB Fieldwork Fieldwork Debrief

days agreed started completed held

Electoral register 10 Q2

Risk management 10 Q2

IT (GDPR) 12 Q2

Finance Q1 & Q2 12 Q2

Finance Q3 4 Q3

Finance Q4 4 Q4

Sundry debt Included Q3 Included
in Finance in above

Housing debt rent recovery Q18Q2

Esta{§'s and Assets 12 Q4 0

Hou%zyg HRA business plan 9 Q4

Housoag repairs 9 Q4

Private sector housing (lightbulb/DFG) 8 Q4

Crematorium 8 Q3

Revenues and benefits partnership

Sub-total

Recommendation follow up 4 Ongoing 3
Contract management and administration 3 Ongoing 3
Annual risk assessment and planning 3 Complete 3
Attendance at audit committee meetings 2 Ongoing 1.5

Contingency 10 0

Sub-total

Total

© 2019 Grant Thornton UK LLP | Progress Report | 27 March 2019 3



g9g abed

The contents of this report relate only to the matters which have come to our attention, which we believe need to be reported to you as part of our audit process. It is not a comprehensive record of all the relevant
matters, which may be subject to change, and in particular we cannot be held responsible to you for reporting all of the risks which may affect your business or any weaknesses in your internal controls. This report has
been prepared solely for your benefit and should not be quoted in whole or in part without our prior written consent. We do not accept any responsibility for any loss occasioned to any third party acting, or refraining
from acting on the basis of the content of this report, as this report was not prepared for, nor intended for, any other purpose.

© 2019 Grant Thornton UK LLP. Confidential and information only.
Grant Thornton

‘Grant Thornton’ refers to the brand under which the Grant Thornton member firms provide assurance, tax and advisory services to their clients and/or refers to one or more member firms,
as the context requires. Grant Thornton UK LLP is a member firm of Grant Thornton International Ltd (GTIL).GTIL and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership. GTIL and each

. . I member firm is a separate legal entity. Services are delivered by the member firms. GTIL does not provide services to clients. GTIL and its member firms are not agents of, and do not
An |nSt | nct for growth obligate, one another and are not liable for one another’s acts or omissions. This proposal is made by Grant Thornton UK LLP and is in all respects subject to the negotiation, agreement
and signing of a specific contract/letter of engagement. The client names quoted within this proposal are disclosed on a confidential basis. All information in this proposal is released strictly
for the purpose of this process and must not be disclosed to any other parties without express consent from Grant Thornton UK LLP.

grantthornton.co.uk



Agenda Item 11

Hinckley & Bosworth
Borough Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND DECISION MAKING
AUDIT COMMMITEE 11 April 2019

WARDS AFFECTED: All Wards

NON PURCHASE ORDER PAYMENTS UPDATE

Report of Head of Finance

1. PURPOSE

1.1 To provide feedback to Members in relation to issues raised by our previous
Internal Auditors PWC in relation to the types of non-purchase order

payments (PO) that have been processed through the finance system.

2. RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That the Committee note the report.

3. BACKGROUND

3.1 PricewaterhouseCoopers (PWC) presented a summary report on types of
transactions that are paid without purchase orders.

3.2 Members requested further information on the types and values of
transactions. For all types of transactions, costs are still monitored and
variances are reported in accordance with financial procedure rules.

3.3 The data for 2017/18 and the first three quarters of 2018/19 is summarised in

the graphs and tables below. Graph 1 indicates that about 50%-55% would
appear to have no PO, but there are reasons why this is justifiably the case.

Page 89



Graph 1: Summary of transactions paid without purchase orders.

1800 60.00%

1600 — * & o

- 50.00%
1200 — - 40.00%
1000 —
- 30.00%
800 — No of invoices
600 - 20.00% &% of invoices
400 —
- 10.00%
200 —
0 - 0.00%

1400

Transactions without purchase orders

N

3.4 An analysis of the areas of spend for non-purchase order for the first three
guarters of 2018/19 indicates that the vast majority is on transaction where no
PO is required. See the graphs below.
Non-PO expenditure by area of spend

£160,000,000

£140,000,000

£120,000,000

£100,000,000

£80,000,000

£60,000,000

£40,000,000

£20,000,000

0 |
Treasury Mgt Precept Business Pool Salary Housing Other
Rates Contribution  related Benefits

Page 90




Analysis of "other"

B HMRC

B Housing Repairs

H Refund

M Various small items
H Section 106

B Grant related

| Utilities

H Phone Charges

W Legal Fees / Costs

9.1

9.2

9.3

EXEMPTIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ACCESS TO INFORMATION
PROCEDURE RULES

Report to be taken in open session

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS (AW)

None

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS (FA)

None

CORPORATE PLAN IMPLICATIONS

To ensure the Council's governance arrangements are robust

CONSULTATION

Not required

RISK IMPLICATIONS

It is the council’s policy to proactively identify and manage significant risks
which may prevent delivery of business objectives.

It is not possible to eliminate or manage all risks all of the time and risks will
remain which have not been identified. However, it is the officer's opinion
based on the information available, that the significant risks associated with
this decision / project have been identified, assessed and that controls are in
place to manage them effectively.

The following significant risks associated with this report / decisions were
identified from this assessment:

Page 91



Management of significant (Net Red) Risks

Risk Description Mitigating actions Owner

None

10. KNOWING YOUR COMMUNITY — EQUALITY AND RURAL IMPLICATIONS

Various reliefs are available for council tax under national and local
regulations.

11. CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

By submitting this report, the report author has taken the following into

account:
e Community Safety ¢ Human Resources
implications implications
e Environmental implications e Planning Implications
e ICT implications e Voluntary Sector
e Asset Management
implications

Background Papers: Civic Reports
Author: Ashley Wilson, Head of Finance Ext 5609
Executive Member:  ClIr C. Ladkin.

Page 92



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meeting
	6 2018-19 External Audit Plan
	7 Housing Rent Debt Recovery Internal Audit Report
	8 Housing Repairs Internal Audit
	9 Leics R&B Partnership IA Report
	10 Internal Audit Progress Report
	11 Non-PO Expenditure Update April 19

